
 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521. 

 Date of posting 5/13/24  bjb 

 
 

AGENDA NOTICE 
 

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON 
TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2024, 5:15 P.M. AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 
 
1) Call To Order. 
2) Roll Call. 
3) Treasurer confirmation that all bank accounts are reconciled. 
4) Treasurer report of any and all late payments and penalties.  
5) April Financial Review. 
6) Review & Approval of Accounts Payable. 
7) Adjourn. 
 
 
 

  





Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521. 

 Date of posting 5/13/24  bjb 

AGENDA NOTICE 

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON 
TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2024, 6:00 PM AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Meetings
5. Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Agenda Items:

a) Fireworks Permit application – Kenny Body of Kennys Elite Auto Detail and Tinting
i. 7-4-2024 fireworks application to have display at Eagle River Union Airport

ii. Request to purchase fireworks through the City - no expense involved
b) Street Closing/temporary sign/amplification/display of goods permits:

i. Vilas County Veterans Service Office/Veterans Memorial Day Program –
Amplifying Device/Street Closure, 5/27/24, Vials County Courthouse,
11:00am – 12:00pm

ii. Vilas County Ag Society/ Vilas County Fair – Amplifying Device/Temp
Signs/Street Banners/Animals to be Kept, Aug 8-11, 2024, Vilas County
Fairgrounds, 12:00pm – 11:00pm daily.

iii. ERLW and local EMS/National Night Out – Display of goods/Temp Signs,
August 6, 2024, Area N of City Hall, 2:00pm – 6:00pm.

iv. Praise in the Pines – Temporary Signs/Food Trucks, July 21, 2024, Indoor Music
Concert at Northland Pines High School/Fieldhouse, setup at 1:00PM –
10:00pm.

v. Chamber of Commerce/Sip and Shop Wine Walk – Road Closure/Food
Trucks/Amplification, June 15, 2024 – Update to initial approved event
application.

vi. Eagle River Historical Society with Hawks Nest/Canoe Races on River –
Temporary Signs/Display of Goods, July 9, 2024, Riverview Park with canoe
races along the Boardwalk, 9:30AM – 12:30AM

vii. Abundant Life Church/Vacation Bible School - Temporary Signs at Capich and
Wall.

c) Picnic Licenses:
i. Vilas County Fair – Temporary Class “B” Beer/“Class B” Wine, Aug 8-11, 2024
ii. Eagle River Chamber of Commerce/Sip-n-Shop – Temporary “Class B” Wine,

June 15, 2024: Salon & Spa on Railroad, Botox Beauty Spa, Eagle River
Historical Society at the Depot, Eagle River Pet Company, The Hiker Box Too,





Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521. 

 Date of posting 5/13/24  bjb 

Tremblay’s Sweet Shop, Eagle Craft and Hobby, Fredricks Corner Shoppe, 
LakeTime Management, Minocqua Popcorn and Puffs, Lyn’s Antiques, Splash 
Soap Company, Eye of Entrepreneur 

d) Operator’s licenses
i. REGULAR: Denise Allen, Dale Ayers, Cass Braaten, Jamie Cull, Morgan Dreger, 

John Foss, Kelsey Fox, Anthony Gaetano, Pamela Gleich, Danny Goodrich, 
Shawn Griffin, Barry Grosswitz, Diedre Guigli, Haley Hering, Courtney 
Hoffmann, Evan Janet, Robert Kaczkowski, Haley Klemmer, Anne Klessig, Jeff 
Kordus, Jolanta Kryska, Kit Kunkel, Gail Lamantia, Terry Lyon, Susan Malmanger, 
Karen Margelofsky, Melissa McFaul, Andrew Miskell, Scott Moline, Jerrett 
Neubauer, Nancy Olson, Emily Prien, Russell Radowicz, Bradley Roberts, 
Alexandra Schiessl-Moore, Cindy Schultz, Phoebe Spier, Sharon Stapleton, 
Justin Wendorf, Lisa Wendorf, Lauren Wondrash

ii. TEMPORARY: Jacki Greene, Kathy Holperin, Catherine Russel, David Stauffacher

di) Taxi Drivers License: Ken Allison – Allison’s Bar Bus
dii) Direct Sellers Permit:

i. Three Lakes Cheese Haus at Nelsons Ace parking lot – 6-month permit
ii. Sloppy D’s food truck – 6-month permit

diii)Easement grant to Don Tomlanovich for the portion of Ohio Street, on the SE corner 
of Adams Road, as described per documentation provided in Council packet.

div)RW Baird
i. Proposed 2025 Budgeting Timeline
ii. City of Eagle River Quarterly Financial Report

dv) MSA Monthly Update
i. Contract to design and bid Silver Lake Road project for 2025 construction 

season.
ii. Contract to manage Maple Street resurfacing project for 2024 construction 

season.
dvi)Planning Commission:

i. Rotary Square sidewalk modification – Sidewalk addition east from building 
to First Street, railings across back sidewalk.

ii. Thad Beversdorf is requesting a conditional use permit to remodel a 
structure to house a multi-family housing development at 115 S. Third Street, 
Eagle River, computer number 221-660-02, in accordance with Chapter 106, 
Article VI, Division 5, Sec 106-414 Uses permitted by conditional grant, (1) 
Multi-Family Dwellings (3 or more units), and (2) Mixed use developments not 
qualifying as being permitted by right.
The property, zoned as Office Residential, is described as: LOT 2 
18CS131 LOTS 7-14 BLK 1 ORIGINAL PLAT EAGLE RIVER PRT NW NE. 





Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521. 

 Date of posting 5/13/24  bjb 

iii. Seating installation in parking stall owned by Hooked & Tagged, 128 S.
Railroad Street, Parcel 221-1025-09.

k) Dog park behind City Hall (for discussion only, no action)
l) Golf Course Updates from Golf Pro and Greens Superintendent

i. Approval of concession stand lease to Blaze Champeny for the Summer
2024 season.

m) Town of Lincoln – Offer of Road Transfers to City of Eagle River
i. East Wall Street from Capich to White Pine (Approx. 1799.32 feet,

including the portion of E Wall that cuts behind the diner)
ii. Airport/Pleasure Island Roads (Approx. 190.46 feet from the east side

of Railroad Street to where the City picks up ownership west of
Railroad Street)

n) Resolution 1040: Declaring official intent to reimburse expenditures with
proceeds of the debt, the principal amount of which is not expected to
exceed $3,600,000, Spruce and Third St project.

o) Approval of sidewalk replacement bids from American Eagle Concrete
i. 210 S. Main Street, $11,385.00
ii. S. First Street at Rotary Square, $24,375.00

p) Approval of Chip Seal bid from Fahrner $78,078.37
q) Approve payment of the bills for the City and the Golf Course
r) Police chief monthly update on departmental activities
s) Administrator’s monthly update on activities of all departments
t) Treasurer’s monthly update.
u) Clerk’s monthly update

6. Adjourn.





 
April 9, 2024 

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 5:18PM by Mayor 
Hyslop. 

Roll Call:  Ron Kressin, Kim Schaffer, Jerry Burkett and Diane Marquardt. Also in attendance: Cory Hoffmann, 
Becky Bolte and Robin Ginner.  

Treasurer confirmation that all bank accounts are reconciled: Hoffmann reported all bank accounts are 
reconciled through March 2024. 

Treasurer report of any and all late payments and penalties.  Hoffmann reported one late payment with $1.50 
penalty, statement was not received by the Treasurer. 

March Financial Review: None 

Review and approval of Accounts Payable for City and Golf Course:  Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to 
recommend payment of presented City and Golf Course payables to City Council.  Carried on a roll call vote. 
Ayes: Burkett, Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt  Nays: None 

Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to adjourn at 5:47PM.  Carried, all. 
 

Becky J Bolte – City Clerk 

April 9, 2024 

A meeting of the Common Council of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Hyslop. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Diane Marquardt and was recited by all present. 

Roll Call: Ron Kressin, Kim Schaffer, Jerry Burkett and Diane Marquart. Also in attendance:  Becky Bolte, Robin 
Ginner, Cory Hoffmann, Mike Adamovich, Chris Dobbs, Mike Sanborn, and Tony Sable. 

Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Schaffer to approve the minutes of the 3/12/24 Finance Committee and Common 
Council meetings. Carried, all, with Burkett abstaining. 

Mayor Hyslop opened the CDBG Citizen Participation Public Hearing: 

Phil Kreisel of MSA Professional Services, Inc. presented the following information to the attendees:  

Basic overview of the CDBG Program 

CDBG was enacted through the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974.  The Wisconsin 
Department of Administration (DOA) has administered CDBG funds since 1982; its goals include benefit to 
LMI (low- and moderate-income) households; targets funding to areas of greatest need; housing, public 
facilities, and economic development.  

1. Identification of total potential funds - DOA historically receives approximately $15 million (general 
estimate) per year for housing rehabilitation, public infrastructure improvements (Water, sewer, storm 
sewer, etc.), emergency infrastructure and economic development in exchange for job creation.  
Approximately $15 million would be available in this year’s cycle Public Facilities competition.  If awarded, 
CDBG can fund $2.00 for every $1.00 of match up to a maximum award of $1.0 million.  

2.  Eligible CDBG activities  

 a. Economic Development: low interest loans to business in exchange for job creation. 

 b. Public Facilities: water facilities including mains, looping, extensions, treatment, source, 
hydrants, valves; sewerage including collector and interceptor mains, lift stations, treatment plants and 



 
lagoons, and dechlorination facilities; storm sewers; fire stations, libraries, senior centers, handicapped 
accessibility; and community centers. 

 c. Public Facilities for Economic Development: business or industrial park water systems; 
sewerage systems; roads; infrastructure in support of business attraction/expansion and job creation. 

 d. Planning Grant: The program’s goals are to help communities develop clear and actionable 
strategies for addressing site specific, neighborhood, community or regional economic or development needs 
and to improve the quality of community or economic development projects by helping to fund local plans. 

 e. Housing: rehabilitation for owner-occupied and renter-occupied units: LMI home buyer 
(“Homestead”) programs; handicapped accessibility projects; housing site preparation; housing site 
acquisition and occupant relocation; blight elimination through demolition of structures; and neighborhood 
public facilities projects.  

 f. Coronavirus Program (CDBG-CV) - Grant funds are awarded to units of general local 
government and must be used to prevent, prepare for, and respond to Coronavirus.  The State of Wisconsin 
received CDBG-CV funding through the CARES Act. 

3.  Community development needs – there was no comment 

4.  Identification of any community development needs by public – there was no comment  

5.  Presentation of activities proposed for CDBG application, including potential residential displacement. The 
N. 3rd Street and E. Spruce Street Improvement project scope was presented. It was stated that no residential 
or business displacement will occur due to this project.  

6. Mr. Kreisel asked for any further comments (3 times) and had none.  

The Hearing concluded at 6:10PM. 

A) Street Closing/temporary sign/amplification/display of goods permits:  
Street Closing/temporary sign/amplification/display of goods permits: Northwoods Child Development – Art 
in the Park 4 Kids, 6/22/2024, Mobile Food, Temp Signs, Amplification. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to 
approve the Northwoods Child Development 6/22/2024 permit for the event Art in the Park for Kids at 
Riverview Park as presented. Carried, all. 
 
B) Operator’s licenses: Regular: Charity Lenderman, Christopher Sullivan, Michael Henry, Daniel Englund, 
Mathew Siejkowski, Angela Kunkel, Eric Radi, John Hayes, Faith Chobanov, Meaghan Lorenz. Pending: 
Anthony Barrientos, James Kasper. Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve regular operator’s licenses as 
presented. Carried, all. Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Marquardt to approve presented pending operator’s licenses 
upon review and approval from Police Chief. Carried, all. 
 
C) Taxi Licenses, term of 5/1/24 – 4/30/25 
Taxi Business License: Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to approve a taxi business license to Allisons Bar Car 
and Limo LLC.  Carried, all. 
Taxi Business License: Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Marquardt to approve a taxi business license to John Barnes & 
Company Corp contingent on Clerk receiving Certificate of Liability Insurance.  Carried, all. 
Taxi Drivers Licenses: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve taxi drivers licenses to Marianne Allison, 
Kenneth Allison, Cyrene Lowery, and John T Barnes.  Carried, all. 
 
D) Garbage Haulers Permits 5/1/24 – 4/30/25: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve the 5/1/24 – 
4/30/25 garbage haulers permit to Gas Distribution Systems - DBA Eagle Dumpster, Waste Management DBA 
Advanced Disposal, Howard Disposal LLC, Republic Services III LLC, and GFL Environmental Holdings Inc.  
Carried, all. 
 



 
E) Direct Sellers Permit: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve a direct sellers permit to Daniel J 
Moncher, DBA Taco Dan – Mobile Food Truck, May – September 2024 at Eagle Car Wash 1000 N Railroad 
Street. Carried, all. 
 
F) Appointment of Successor Agent: Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Marquardt to accept appointment of Kimberly 
Simac as successor agent for Riverstone Brewing Company LLC, 219 N Railroad, Class B Combo Liquor License, 
expires 6/30/24.  Carried, all. 
 
G) Lizzie Lumley, Eagle River Twisted History Tours, request to place signs on private property 
advertising tours within the City Limits.  Ginner presented request to place 4x4 A-Frame sign at 310 
W Pine Street. Permission letters to place signs on private property were presented from Redman 
Realty at 310 W Pine Street and Eagle River Auto Clinic at 322 W Pine Street. Ginner stated the signs 
would not be off premises as the business does not have a premise.  Lumley presented the benefit 
the tours give to the Eagle River community. Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Burkett to approve Lizzie 
Lumley, owner of Eagle River Twisted History Tours, request to place a 4x4 A frame sign at 310 W 
Pine to advertise tours within the City limits.  Carried, all.  
 
H) RW Baird Presentation 
Funding Options for 2024-2025 Street Projects: Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to authorize RW 
Baird to proceed with securing re-financing and project financing as presented.  Carried on a roll call 
vote, Ayes: Jerry Burkett, Kim Schaffer, Ron Kressin. Diane Marquardt  Nays: None 
Approval of Uniform Grant Guidance policy: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve presented 
Uniform Grant Guidance Policies and Procedures.  Carried on a roll call vote, Ayes: Kim Schaffer, Ron 
Kressin, Diane Marquardt, Jerry Burkett  Nays: None 
 
I) MSA Update on E Spruce Street and N Third St Project,  
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to approve Resolution 1033 to Submit a CDBG Application. Carried on a roll 
call vote, Ayes: Jerry Burkett, Ron Kressin, Kim Schaffer, Diane Marquardt.  Nays: None 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve Resolution 1034 to adopt a Citizen Participation Plan for a CDBG 
Application. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Kim Schaffer, Ron Kressin, Diane Marquardt, Jerry Burkett.  Nays: 
None 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Marquardt to approve Resolution 1035 to adopt a Policy to Prohibit the Use of 
Excessive Force. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Kim Schaffer, Diane Marquardt, Jerry Burkett, Ron Kressin.  
Nays: None 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Burkett for Adoption of a Wisconsin Residential Anti-Displacement and Relocation 
Assistance Plan. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Kim Schaffer, Jerry Burkett, Diane Marquardt, Ron Kressin.  
Nays: None 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to adopt Resolution 1036 Authorizing the City to Commit Match Funds for a 
CDBG. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Kim Schaffer, Ron Kressin, Jerry Burkett, Diane Marquardt.  Nays: None 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve Resolution 1037 authorizing BAIRD to pursue open market, short 
term, note anticipation note for the Spruce and 3rd Street project for an amount to include $3,232,932 interim 
financing that will be paid off with anticipated grant award.  Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Kim Schaffer, Ron 
Kressin, Diane Marquardt, Jerry Burkett. Nays: None 
 
Silver Lake Eurasian Water Milfoil  
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to approve herbicide treatment bid for 2024 – Schmidt’s Aquatic LLC, 
$10,278.70 to be split between City, Town of Lincoln and Silver Lake Association. City of Eagle River Portion for 
2024 $4,111.48.  Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Burkett to approve additional costs for DNR permitting, Onterra Monitoring and 
Herbicide Monitoring and Analysis – City of Eagle River Portion for 2024 - $5,142.00.  Carried on a roll call 
vote, all. 



 
 
K) Golf Course Updates from Golf Pro and Greens Superintendent: Golf Pro Sable presented a written report.  
Sable reports an anticipated April 22, 2024, opening at the course.  Reporting the cart paths on the course 
should be considered for 2–5-year plan for repaving and request to have McKinley redone. 
After a review of proposals for golf course marketing/media services, Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to 
approve Kim Swisher Communications LLC (KSC) proposal for Golf Course Marketing/Media services as 
presented. Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve presented amendment to the Republic Services Agreement 
adding restaurant/pro-shop and grounds keeper shop to original agreement dated 5/17/2016 expiring 
12/31/2026.  Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
 
L) Resolution 1038: Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Schaffer to adopt Resolution 1038 - Support for the Towns of 
Lincoln and Washington in their endeavors to enact ordinances affecting wake boats on the Eagle River Chain. 
Carried, all. 
 
M) Discussion and possible action on adjustment to slow-no-wake zone buoy placement on the River. Mayor 
Hyslop opened the discussion reminding that if Council did nothing, the Ordinance (#584) and buoy 
placement would remain as it is.  Kressin stated that the primary role of any governmental body is to ensure 
the safety of its citizens. Kressin felt the original ordinance protected the citizens in the slow-no-wake zone 
but not the citizens further east towards T-docks, stating the only logical thing to do is to extend the slow-no-
wake zone down to the T-docks. Mayor Hyslop opened the discussion to public comments.  Rick Svabek 
presented photos and testimony on his experience at 416 McKinley, stating that the current buoy placement 
for the slow-no-wake zone at the area near Trees for Tomorrow, has created a dangerous situation at and 
around his frontage. Svabek recommended the buoys be placed down more towards the T-docks.  Svabek 
email was provided to Council: “Where the buoy was prior made people idle their boats to turn around 
(because of the narrowness of part of the river it was at). That is not the case now because there is just 
enough room to keep the speeds higher and make a 180. This is where they get dangerously close to our 
piers.” Jared Adamovich, City of Eagle River DPW, spoke as the person who installs the buoys in the river. 
Adamovich did not support extending the slow-no-wake zone to the T-docks believing it would cause chaos at 
the landing. Adamovich stated the buoy was placed where it is based on visibility, and where the end buoy 
sits now, it can be seen from the T-docks. Comments continued with enforcement concerns, boat launch 
concerns, visibility of first buoy, determinations of widest and narrowest points of the river between Trees for 
Tomorrow and T-docks. Mayor Hyslop closed the public comments.  Burkett stated that it was a no-win 
situation, no matter where the buoys are placed, it’s going to create a safety issue.  Mayor Hyslop asked what 
the Council would like to do.  No motion was voiced, the topic was closed. 
 
N) Termination of 2013 PILOT (Payment in lieu of taxes) agreement with St Mary’s of the Snows Anglican 
Church Inc. 1019 E Wall Street – property tax exempt for 2024. As recommended by City Attorney Garbowicz, 
Motion by Burkett 2nd by Schaffer to terminate the 2013 PILOT agreement with St. Mary’s of the Snows 
Anglican Church Inc. 1019 E Wall Street.  Carried on a roll call vote.  Ayes: Jerry Burkett, Kim Schaffer, Ron 
Kressin, Diane Marquardt   Nays: None 
 
O) Approve payment of the bills for the City and the Golf Course. Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to 
approve payment of the bills for the city and the golf course as recommended by the Finance Committee. 
Carried on a roll call vote, Ayes: Schaffer, Kressin, Marquardt, Nays: None, Abstaining: Burkett 
 
P) Police chief monthly update on departmental activities. Chief Dobbs provided a written report of monthly 
activity.  Discussion on cost for requests for dedicated police officers at public events. Discussion on Eagle 
River being an event driven community, and this is a cost of doing business. 
 
Q) Administrator’s monthly update on activities of all departments. A written report was provided by Ginner 
that included departmental activities and 2024 project updates. 



 
 
R) Treasurers monthly update: Hoffmann provided a written report for review. Hoffmann recommended 
closing the current Nicolet Bank checking account and reestablishing the account at Nicolet Bank as a Money 
Market with a Sweep to maximize interest income.  The current variable APR at Nicolet Bank for the money 
market is 2.5% and the current variable APR for the Sweep is 5.25%.  Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to 
change Nicolet checking account to a money market account with sweep account to take advantage of higher 
interest rate.  Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
 
S) Clerk’s monthly update: Bolte provided a written report/Clerk position procedural update for review.   
 
At the call to move into closed session, Deb Brown voiced concern over agenda listing of items to be 
discussed in closed session, stating the agenda language was not informational enough to inform citizens.  
Mayor Hyslop responded that Attorney Garbowicz had approved the items as presented on the agenda. 

Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Schaffer to adjourn to Closed Session at 7:58PM, according to Wisconsin State 
Statute: 19.85 (1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of 
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; Department 
of Public Works – Compensation for Wastewater Operations Sanitary Sewage Collection System Certification, 
Staff updates, and DPW Succession Planning. Carried on a roll call vote, Ayes: Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt, 
Burkett  Nays: None 
 
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to reconvene in Open Session at 8:40PM, according to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85(2) with possible action on closed session agenda items. Carried on a roll call vote, Ayes: Burkett, 
Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt Nays: None 
 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to increase hourly rate of  pay for Jared Adamovich by $1.00/hour effective 
upon successful completion of DNR Sewer Collection Certification. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Schaffer, 
Kressin, Burkett, Marquardt  Nays: None 
 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Marquardt to adjourn the meeting at 8:40PM.  Carried all.   
        
        
          Becky J Bolte - Clerk 





 
April 23, 2024 

A special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 4:45 PM by Mayor 
Hyslop 

Roll Call: Ron Kressin, Kim Schaffer, Jerry Burkett and Diane Marquart. Also in attendance:  Becky Bolte, Robin 
Ginner, Chris Dobbs  

A) Purple Loosestrife beetle collection and release at Riverview Park by Vilas County Land & Water 
Conservation: Catherine Higley of Vilas County Land & Water Conservation requested permission to collect 
purple loosestrife beetles from Riverview Park as numbers allow.  She would propagate and return what she 
took, estimated at 50-100.  The beetle is used for natural control of the purple loosestrife plant. Higley 
presented that this is currently considered the safest and more effective way of long-term control of dense 
and extensive purple loosestrife stands. Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve the collection and 
return, in equal numbers, of the purple loosestrife beetle at Riverview Park as presented for the control of the 
purple loosestrife plant. Carried all.   
 
B) Resolution #1039 Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed $4,800,000 General Obligation Promissory 
Notes and Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $4,800,000 
Note Anticipation Notes in Anticipation Thereof: Brad Viegut of BAIRD Financials presented the Resolution.  
The NAN will be used to fund the 3rd and Spruce/Silver Lake Road/Maple Street projects with portions of the 
$4.8 million being funded by anticipated grants from CDBG, Safe Drinking Water, Clean Water, and Local Road 
Improvements Program. Burkett inquired about local bank rate offerings, prepayment availability, and time 
frame to rescind the Resolution if the City could secure lower interest rates.  Viegut explained we could 
rescind the motion by May 2, 2024, and stated that this resolution was for the short term, callable beginning 
June 2025. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to approve Resolution #1039 authorizing the issuance, not to 
exceed $4,800,000, of General Obligation Promissory Notes and authorizing the issuance and establishing 
parameters for the sale of, not to exceed, $4,800,000 Note Anticipation Notes in anticipation thereof.  Carried 
on a roll call vote, Ayes: Burkett, Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt   Nays: None  
 
C) Taxi Business License: Allison’s Bar Bus, LLC: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve the taxi business 
license for Allison’s Bar Bus LLC contingent on providing Clerk proof of a qualified driver.  Carried, all. 
 
D) Taxi Drivers License: Michael Gray: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve the taxi drivers license for 
Michaell Gray for Allisons Bar Car and Limo LLC.  Carried, all.   
 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin to approve the taxi drivers license for Michael Gray for Allison’s Bar Bus, LLC 
contingent on driver providing Clerk proof of required CDL endorsement. Carried, all. 
 
Motion by Kressin, 2nd by Schaffer to Adjourn to Closed Session at 5:10PM according to Wisconsin State 
Statute: 19.85 (1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of 
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; Police 
Department Assistant Chief Interviews. Carried on a roll call vote, Ayes: Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt, Burkett 
Nays: None 
 
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Kressin to reconvene in Open Session at 7:34PM according to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85(2) with possible action on closed session agenda items. Carried on a roll call vote, Ayes: Burkett, 
Kressin, Schaffer, Marquardt. Nays: None 
 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Kressin directing the City Administrator to proceed with offer of employment for the 
Assistant Police Chief position. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Schaffer, Kressin, Marquardt, Burkett.  Nays: 
None 
 



 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd Marquardt to adjourn the meeting at 7:35PM.  Carried all.    
       
        
          Becky J Bolte - Clerk 















City of Eagle River 
525 E. Maple St. · P.O. Box 1269 · Eagle River · WI 54521 · Phone: (715) 479-8682 · Fax: (715) 479-9674 

 

PERMIT APPLICATION (REVISED 3/2024) 
 

 
* If any of the items provided by the City for any event (Cones, Road Horses, Street Signs, No Parking Signs, Picnic 

Tables, etc.) are missing, stolen, damaged, the organization will be billed accordingly. 
 

* Recycling containers provided by the City MUST BE used for any and all events! 
 

(PLEASE check ALL that apply) 
  Event to be held on City Streets (Street Closing)    Amplifying Device 
  Display Goods, Wares or Merchandise on Sidewalks,    Temporary Signs 
       Streets, or Alleys for Special Events     ** Street Banners (the attached D.O.T. app MUST be  
  Food Trucks at event – Provide proof of Non-Profit   filled out) 
                     Animals to be kept for exhibition or amusement 
   
 

** It is the responsibility of the Organization to deliver the banner(s) to the Light & Water Dept at least one week prior to the 
event and pick up the banners after they are taken down.  The Light & Water Dept does NOT store Banners. 
 

** Temporary Signs and Banners are NOT permitted on City property or property owned by the WI D.O.T.! 
 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY all of the information that relates to the type of permit you are applying for: 
 
 

Today’s Date: _________________ Event Date(s): _______________________________________________________ 
 

Event Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Times of Event: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Organization Name: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Contact Person(s): ___________________________________________ Phone #(s): _____________________________ 
 

Contact Email: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Physical AND Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Street(s) to be CLOSED: ____________________________________________________________________________  
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Barricades / Cones / Picnic Tables (detail how many of each are needed): ______________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Event Location / Display: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Type(s) of Goods to be Displayed: _____________________________________________________________ 
Location of Signs: __________________________________________________________________________________ 
(please attach a detailed list OR mark the areas on the map with an “X” indicating where temporary signs will be) 
 

Location of Street Banners: ________________________________________________________________________  
 

The Organization MUST supply a copy of their current applicable liability insurance coverage prior to the 
event. 
 

Signature of Organizer: ___________________________________ Print Name: ________________________________ 
 
$1,000,000 Current Certificate of Insurance on file with City of Eagle River listed as certificate holder:     Yes  No 
 

Approved by the Eagle River City Council on __________________ with the following specifications: ________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

____________________________________________ 
Becky J Bolte - Clerk 
 

Final approval of this application based on concurrence of Police Chief 





































Arbor Vitae, WI 54568 
Phone: (715) 356-9485  

 
Eagle River, WI 54521 

Phone: (715) 479-2570  
 

 
www.mainesandassociates.com 

 
 

 
Easement Description 
An easement 18.00 feet in width for ingress, egress, and utilities across part of Government Lot 4, Section 28, 
Township 40 North, Range 10 East, City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin, said easement being more 
particularly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at the northwest corner of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5625 marked by an iron pipe; thence 
along the easterly right-of-way line of North Adams Road, N00°02’28”E for a distance of 18.00 feet to the 
intersection of said easterly right-of-way line of Adams Road and the southerly right-of-way line of West Ohio 
Street; thence along said southerly right-of-way line of West Ohio Street, S89°49’30”E for a distance of 329.56 
feet; thence leaving said southerly right-of-way line, S00°02’28”W for a distance of 18.00 feet to the northeast 
corner of said Certified Survey Map Number 5625 marked by an iron pipe; thence along the north line of said 
Certified Survey Map Number 5625, N89°49’30”W for a distance of 329.52 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING.   

Together with and subject to any easements, restrictions, and reservations of record or of use.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 





 
Proposed 2025 Budget Timeline 
 
 

Jun-24 

June 10th - June 14th   Common Council adopt Fund Balance, Debt Limit, Investment Policy, etc. 

June 17th - June 18th   CIP Introduction: Organize all parties involved: DH/Staff, Elected Officials 

June 24th - June 28th   Distribution of CIP worksheets and guidelines to departments 

Jul-24 

July 1st - July 5th   Preliminary wage/fringe framework completed and provided to directors 

July 8th - July 12th    Common Council adopt CIP Policy if one doesn't exist and provide budget Timeline 

July 15th - July 19th   Distribution of Budget worksheets and guidelines to departments 

July 29th - Aug 2nd   Department Directors submit CIP Project Worksheets 

Aug-24 

Aug 5th - Aug 9th   City Administrator review of projects with Dept. Directors, Compilation of CIP Comprehensive Plan 

Aug 12th - Aug 16th   Work Session: Budget Opportunity Discussion with Council, 2025 Goals and Planning 

Aug 19th - Aug 23rd   Department Budgets submitted to City Administrator 

Aug 26th - Aug 31st   City Administrator preliminary review and compilation of department budgets 

Sep-24 

Sept 2nd - Sept 6th   City Administrator preliminary review and compilation of department budgets 

Sept 9th - Sept 13th   Presentation of Comprehensive CIP Plan to Common Council 

Sept 16th - Sept 30th   City Administrator review of department budgets and development of 2025 proposed city budget  

Oct-24 

Oct 1st - Oct 4th   Meet with Library Administration to go over Library Budget Request  

Oct 7th - Oct 11th   Common Council Adoption of Comprehensive CIP Plan to include in 2025 budget.  

Oct 14th - Oct 18th   Meet with Airport Administration to go over Airport budget requests  

Oct 21st - Oct 25th * Possible Special Common Council Meeting to present current budget impacts.  

Nov-24 

Nov 11th - Nov 15th   Common Council Budget Workshop  

Nov 18th - Nov 22nd * Additional Budget Workshop if Needed  

Nov 25th - Nov 29th   Submit notice of public hearing for the 2024 Budget to paper.  

Dec-24 

Dec 2nd - Dec 6th   City Administrator presentation of the proposed budget to the public  

Dec 9th - Dec 13th   Public Hearing for City of Eagle River Budget and Council adoption of the budget  

Dec 16th - Dec 20th   Information submitted to county and state to finalize taxes.  

Dec 23rd -Dec 31st   Tax bills for 2025 distributed.  

    
 

   Council Meetings (* represents special meeting)  

 





THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER, WISCONSIN 
COMMON COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
DISCUSSION/ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER:  1 
 

TITLE: 2024 City of Eagle River General Fund Quarterly 
Financial Report 
 

DATE 
May 14, 2024 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
N/A 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, Baird Budget Consultant 

Description: 
As part of Baird’s contractual budgetary consulting assistance, it is recommended to provide staff and council 
members with a quarterly financial report to showcase areas where the city is exceeding, on track, or below 
revenue or expenditure projections for 2024. 
 
Below is a breakdown of estimated general fund revenues and expenditures as of 3/31/2024: 

 
 
As you can see in the table some fund areas such as Other Financing Sources, Fines/Forfeitures, and 
Miscellaneous are showing as exceeding the quarterly revenue average.  Other areas such as Taxes, Public 
Charges, and Intergovernmental will showcase artificially low as most of those revenue payments are not 
finalized till quarter 2 or later.  Some accounts have fund transfer which occur throughout the course of the 
year and therefore will show as being artificially low in percentage. 
 
As you can see in the table most expenditure accounts within the general fund are showing to be in good 
standing in relation towards the % of budget quarterly average which would be 25%.   Some areas such as 
General Government and Culture, Recreation, and Ed. Are above the 25% margin and it is anticipated as the 
year progresses the % figure will showcase more in line with the average. 



 
 
Finally attached to this staff note you will find the 1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report for the City of Eagle 
River thru 3/31/2024.  This report’s goal is to provide the staff and council members with a snapshot of 10 key 
general fund revenue and expenditure accounts Baird/city staff continue to monitor on a regular basis.   
 
The accounts are categorized with a status update of the following: 

•  This sign indicates the city has collected money above revenue projections or are currently 
forecasted to exceed. 

•  This sign indicates the city is on track to either hit budgeted amounts for revenue or 
expenditures. 

• This sign indicates this account is something Baird/city staff will continue to monitor as 
currently projections are showing this may be below revenue projections or could be above 
expenditure projections. 

• This sign indicates this account has been confirmed it will end either below revenue projections 
or has been confirmed it will end above expenditure projections.  This is something Baird/city staff will 
have to address in the future year budget proposal to determine appropriate next steps. 

 
Please review the following attached document and if you have any questions, please let the City 
Administrator know and I will work with staff to provide further clarification. 
 
Attachments: 
1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report 



Item # Title 2023 Budget 2024 Budget 2024 YTD
2024% OF BUDGET 

YTD STATUS Comments/Action Plan (if required)

1 General Property Taxes 1,047,643$         1,055,725$         -$                     0.00% Anticipate amount will be added to revenue totals during quarter 2.

2 Room Tax 52,000$               52,000$               2,651$                 5.10%
Currently projecting lower than budget forecast but anticipate to receive 
majority of revenue in Q 2 and 3.

3 Premier Area Resort Tax 150,000$            175,000$            54,857$               31.35% Currently forecasted to meet or exceed budgetary projection.

4 Shared Revenue 80,485$               154,625$            -$                     0.00% Anticipate to reach budgetary projection during quarter 3 or 4.

5 General Transportation Aids 246,000$            246,000$            68,909$               28% Currently forecasted to meet budgetary projection.

6 Liquor Licenses 11,000$               11,000.00$         201$                    2% Anticipate to reach budgetary projection during quarter 2 and 3.

7 Law & Order Violations 6,800$                 6,800.00$           2,670$                 39.27% Currently forecasted to meet budgetary projection.

8 Garbage Collection 106,533$            105,152.00$       293$                    0.28%
Currently projecting lower than budget forecast but anticipate to receive 
majority of revenue in Q 2 and 3.

9 Interest Income 1,000$                 2,000.00$           23,687$               1184% Have already exceeded budgetary projection.

10 Other Misc. Revenues 6,000$                 6,000.00$           21,847$               364% Have already exceeded budgetary projection.

1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report, City of Eagle River, WI thru 3/31/24

GENERAL FUND REVENUES



Item # Title 2023 Budget 2024 Budget 2024 YTD
2024% OF BUDGET 

YTD STATUS Comments/Action Plan (if required)

1 Accounting Auditor 41,500$               44,335.00$         45,316$               102.21% Will look to adjust figure for 2025 budget.

2 General Building Utilities 14,050$               20,000.00$         3,407$                 17.04% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

3 General Building Maintenance & Exp 18,500$               23,500.00$         811$                    3.45% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

4 Police Overtime -$                     30,000.00$         5,940$                 19.80% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

5 Police Fuel & Oil 19,000$               16,000.00$         1,712$                 10.70% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

6 Administration Payroll 216,762$            217,235.00$       71,110$               32.73%
This category considers the payroll costs for the City Administrator, Clerk, 
Treasurer, Mayor, and Common Council.

7 Public Wks Wages/Salaries 327,396$            309,530.00$       86,826$               28.05% Currently on track to be around budgetary projection.

8 Street Fuel & Oil 40,000$               45,000.00$         2,772$                 6.16% Currently forecasted to be below budgeted amount.

9 Room Tax Expense -$                     46,800.00$         -$                     0.00% Anticipate making payment in future quarter.

10 Street - Local Outlay -$                     -$                     55,400$               
Non budgeted item but will continue to monitor costs to determine if 
amount needs to be incorporated into 2025 operating budget.

1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report, City of Eagle River, WI thru 3/31/24

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES



 
City of Eagle River 

 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 3 

G:\00\00088\! City of Eagle River\2024 Update\05 14 24 Update.docx 

 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community  

CLIENT LIAISON: 

Phil Kriesel   

Phone: 715-362-3244 

Cell: 715-482-0238 

pkriesel@msa-ps.com 

 

DATE: 

May 14, 2024 
 
      
             
2024 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (P00088135) 
The City of Eagle River has a long-standing history of annual street projects to keep the streets of 
Eagle River in the best possible condition.  This project is a continuation of the annual tradition of 
street pavement replacement projects.  Our current cost estimate is $246,873.  To facilitate the project 
MSA has provided a contract to provide a bidding platform and construction services to kick the project 
off. 
 The project includes: 

1. Mill and pave the following streets: 
a. Birch Street (Spruce St. to Maple St.) ~410-feet 
b. Maple Street (Birch St to Main St.) ~360-feet 

2. Mill and pave with partial replacement of Curb & Gutter & Sidewalk 
a. Maple Street (Third St.to Silver Lake Rd.) ~565-feet 

The following is a schedule of events proposed by MSA for the bidding and construction of the project: 
1. City Awards project to MSA    May 2024 
2. Advertise for Bid     June 2024   
3. Bid Opening      June 2024 
4. Construction Begins     Summer 2024  
5. Construction Substantial Completion   September 2024 
6. Construction Final Completion    September 2024 

 
SILVER LAKE ROAD (P00088117) 
The City of Eagle River was awarded a $320,971.32 MSID grant from WISDOT for the reconstruction 
of Silver Lake Road from the intersection of Sheridan Street and Silver Lake Road to the city limits 
near the swimming beach.  Our current estimate for the project is $641,942.65.  The project is planned 
to include replacement of the pavement and provisions for a sidewalk on the south side of the project.  
To facilitate the project MSA has provided a design and construction services contract to kick the 
project off. 
The following is a schedule of events proposed by MSA for the design and construction of the project: 

City Awards project to MSA    May 2024 
30% Review Plan Review with City   December 2024 
90% Review Plan Review with City   February 2025  
Final Plans Complete     February 2025 



 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 2 of 3 

G:\00\00088\! City of Eagle River\2024 Update\05 14 24 Update.docx 

PROJECT UPDATE City of Eagle River 
May 14, 2024 

 

Advertise for Bid     March 2025   
Bid Opening      March 2025 
Construction Begins     Summer 2025  
Construction Substantial Completion   September 2025 
Construction Final Completion    September 2025 

  
E. SPRUCE STREET AND N. THIRD STREET UTILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
(R00088116) 
Plan production 95% complete.  
Specifications 95% complete. 
An updated cost estimate has been forwarded to the city for review. 
Permits 30% complete.  
We continue working to have plans available for the May grant application deadline. 
 
The E. Spruce Street and N. Third Street Utility Improvement Project schedule is as follows: 
 

Contract for design      August 2023 (Complete) 
Contract for CDBG grant application   August 2023 (Complete) 
Design streets and utilities     Fall and Winter 2023/2024 
Apply for CDBG grant     May 2024 
Possible Grant award     August 2024 
Apply for DNR Safe Drinking Water Loan    June 2024 
Apply for DNR Clean Water Fund Loan    September 2024 
Finish plans and specification    December 2024 
Bid Construction Project     January 2025 
Construction Begins     June 2025 
Construction Complete     October 2025 

 
Funding for project 

 CDBG  
o Next available application cycle May 2024 
o Covers two out of every three dollars up to $1,000,000 maximum award. 
o Most of the project was found to be Community Benefiting and is approved by DOA.  
o Plans and specifications need to be developed prior to the grant application. 

 DNR 
o Safe Drinking Water Loan Program (Drinking Water) 

 Low interest loan 
 Possible Principal Forgiveness (Grant) 

o Clean Water Loan Fund (Sewer) 
 Low interest loan 
 Possible Principal Forgiveness (Grant) 

 
NON TID SERVICES (R00088133) CONTRACT ON THE AGENDA FOR APPROVAL 

 The Non TID services for 2024 allows MSA to complete small projects under one contract for 
quick turnaround and ease to the City. 

o A task was opened in April to develop cost estimates for McKinley Blvd for a funding 
opportunity with Senator Tammy Baldwin. 

 

GIS UPDATE (R00088098)  
The city met with MSA to discuss moving their GIS to ESRI’s new software platform called Experience 
Builder.  The current version called Web AppBuilder will be retiring this year.  The city plans to move 



 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 3 of 3 

G:\00\00088\! City of Eagle River\2024 Update\05 14 24 Update.docx 

PROJECT UPDATE City of Eagle River 
May 14, 2024 

 

forward with the upgrade to Experience Builder in 2025.  The current GIS apps will continue to work 
until the upgrade is complete. 
 
WDNR INTENT TO APPLY – CLEAN WATER FUND AND SAFE DRINKING WATER LOAN 
PROGRAMS  
In October MSA will again submit ITA’s for projects the city will consider over the next year. There is 
no fee for this service. It is important to think about what possible projects could come up in the next 
year to apply for.  This should be looked at like a wish list. Funding changes will happen over the next 
year, and this is the required first step in using DNR loan and grant programs. 
 
ITA’s for the Spruce and Third Street sewer and water project were submitted for the City of Eagle 
River. 





 

Page 1 of 10 
G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

 
MSA Project Number: 88135 

 
This AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made effective 5/14/2024 by and between  
 
MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (MSA) 
Address: 1835 North Stevens Street, Rhinelander, WI 54501 
Phone: (715) 362-3244    
Representative: Phil Kriesel   Email: pkriesel@msa-ps.com 
 
 
CITY OF EAGLE RIVER (OWNER) 
Address: 525 E Maple Street, Eagle River, WI 54521 
Phone:  715-479-8682   
Representative: Jeffrey Hyslop Email: jah4wi@choicetel.net 
 
 
Project Name: City of Eagle River 2024 Street Improvement Project 
 
The scope of the work authorized is: See Attachment A: Scope of Services 

 
The schedule to perform the work is: Approximate Start Date: 5/15/2024 
     Approximate Completion Date: 12/30/2025 
 
The lump sum fee for the work is: $12,224 
 
All services shall be performed in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of MSA, 
which is attached and made part of this Agreement. Any attachments or exhibits referenced in 
this Agreement are made part of this Agreement. Payment for these services will be on a lump 
sum basis. 
 
The estimated fee for the work is: $11,206 
 
All services shall be performed in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of MSA, 
which is attached and made part of this Agreement. Any attachments or exhibits referenced in 
this Agreement are made part of this Agreement. Payment for these services will be on a time 
and expense basis. Attachment B: Rate Schedule is attached and made part of this Agreement. 
 
 
Approval:  Authorization to proceed is acknowledged by signatures of the parties to this 
Agreement.   
 
CITY OF EAGLE RIVER  MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. 
   
 
 
 
  

 

  
Jeffrey Hyslop  Phil Kriesel 
Mayor  Team Leader 
Date:    Date: 5/14/2024 
   



Page 2 of 10 
G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

OWNER ATTEST:    
   
         
Becky Bolte   
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer   
Date:         

 



Page 3 of 10 
(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 

G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. (MSA) 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES (PUBLIC) 

 
 1. Scope and Fee.  The scope of Owner’s Project (the “Project”), scope of MSA’s services (the “Work”), 
and quoted fees for those services are defined in Attachment A.  The scope and fee constitute a good faith 
estimate of the tasks and associated fees required to perform the services defined in Attachment A.  This 
agreement upon execution by both parties hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed by both 
parties.  For those projects involving conceptual or process development service or involve renovation of an 
existing building or structure, activities often cannot be fully defined during initial planning.  As the Project 
progresses, facts uncovered may reveal a change in direction which may alter the Work.  MSA will promptly 
inform the OWNER in writing of such situations so that changes in this agreement can be made as required.   
 2. Owner’s Responsibilities.   
(a)  Project Scope and Budget 
The OWNER shall define the scope and budget of the Project and, when applicable, periodically update the 
Project budget, including that portion allocated for the cost of the Work.  The Project budget shall include 
contingencies for design, development, and, when required by the scope of the Project, construction of the 
Project.  The OWNER shall not significantly increase or decrease the overall Project scope or schedule, the 
portion of the budget allocated for the cost of the Work, or contingencies included in the overall budget or a 
portion of the budget, without the agreement of MSA to a corresponding change in the Project scope, quality, 
schedule, and compensation of MSA. 
(b)  Designated Owner Representative 
The OWNER shall identify a Designated Representative who shall be authorized to act on behalf of the OWNER 
with respect to the Project.  OWNER’s Designated Representative shall render related decisions in a timely 
manner so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the orderly and sequential progress of MSA’s services.  MSA shall 
not be liable for any error or omission made by OWNER, OWNER’s Designated Representative, or OWNER’s 
consultant. 
(c)  Tests, Inspections, and Reports 
When required by the scope of the Project, the OWNER shall furnish tests, inspections, and reports required by 
law or the Contract Documents, such as planning studies; preliminary designs; structural, mechanical, or 
chemical tests; tests for air, water, or soil pollution; and tests for hazardous materials. 
(d)  Additional Consultants 
MSA’s consultants shall be identified in Attachment A.  The OWNER shall furnish the services of other 
consultants other than those designated in Attachment A, including such legal, financial, accounting, and 
insurance counseling services as may be required for the Project.   
(e)  OWNER Provided Services and Information 
MSA shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of services and information furnished by the 
OWNER, Designated OWNER Representative, or Consultant.  MSA shall use reasonable efforts to provide 
prompt written notice to the OWNER if MSA becomes aware of any errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in such 
services or information. 
 3. Billing.  MSA will bill the OWNER monthly with net payment due upon receipt.  Balances due past thirty 
(30) days shall be subject to an interest charge at a rate of 18% per year from said thirtieth day.  In addition, 
MSA may, after giving seven days written notice, suspend service under any agreement until the OWNER has 
paid in full all amounts due for services rendered and expenses incurred, including the interest charge on past 
due invoices. 
 4. Costs and Schedules.  Costs (including MSA’s fees and reimbursable expenses) and schedule 
commitments shall be subject to change for delays caused by the OWNER's failure to provide specified facilities 
or information or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences including, without limitation, fires, floods, riots, 
strikes, unavailability of labor or materials, delays or defaults, by suppliers of materials or services, process 
shutdowns, pandemics, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts of regulations of any governmental agency.  
Temporary delays of services caused by any of the above which result in additional costs beyond those outlined 
may require renegotiation of this agreement. 
 5. Access to Site.  Owner shall furnish right-of-entry on the Project site for MSA and, if the site is not owned 
by Owner, warrants that permission has been granted to make planned explorations pursuant to the scope of 



Page 4 of 10 
(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 

G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

services. MSA will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the site from use of equipment, but has 
not included costs for restoration of damage that may result and shall not be responsible for such costs. 
 6. Location of Utilities.  Owner shall supply MSA with the location of all pre-existent utilities and MSA has 
the right to reasonably rely on all Owner supplied information.  In those instances where the scope of services 
require MSA to locate any buried utilities, MSA shall use reasonable means to identify the location of buried 
utilities in the areas of subsurface exploration and shall take reasonable precautions to avoid any damage to the 
utilities noted.  However, Owner agrees to indemnify and defend MSA in the event of damage or injury arising 
from damage to or interference with subsurface structures or utilities which result from inaccuracies in information 
of instructions which have been furnished to MSA by others. 
 7. Professional Representative.  MSA intends to serve as the OWNER’s professional representative for 
those services as defined in this agreement, and to provide advice and consultation to the OWNER as a 
professional.  Any opinions of probable project costs, reviews and observations, and other recommendations 
made by MSA for the OWNER are rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represents the 
professional judgment of MSA.  However, MSA cannot and does not warrant or represent that proposals, bid or 
actual project or construction costs will not vary from the opinion of probable cost prepared by it.   
 8. Construction.  When applicable to the scope of the Project, the OWNER shall contract with a licensed 
and qualified Contractor for implementation of construction work utilizing a construction contract based on an 
EJCDC construction contract and general conditions appropriate for the scope of the Project and for the delivery 
method.  In the construction contract, the OWNER shall use reasonable commercial efforts to require the 
Contractor to (1) obtain Commercial General Liability Insurance with contractual liability coverage insuring the 
obligation of the Contractor, and name the OWNER, MSA and its employees and consultants as additionally 
insureds  of that  policy; (2) indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER, MSA and its employees and consultants 
from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, and expenses (“Claims”), including but not limited to 
reasonable attorney’s fees and economic or consequential damages arising in whole or in part out of the 
negligent act or omission of the contractor, and Subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any 
of them.  This agreement shall not be construed as giving MSA, the responsibility or authority to direct or 
supervise construction means, methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction selected by the 
contractors or subcontractors or the safety precautions and programs incident to the work, the same being the 
sole and exclusive responsibility of the contractors or subcontractors. 
 9. Standard of Care.  In conducting the services, MSA will apply present professional, engineering and/or 
scientific judgment, which is known as the “standard of care”.  The standard of care is defined as that level of 
skill and care ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession practicing at the same point in time and 
in the same or similar locality under similar circumstances in performing the Services.  The OWNER 
acknowledges that "current professional standards" shall mean the standard for professional services, measured 
as of the time those services are rendered, and not according to later standards, if such later standards purport 
to impose a higher degree of care upon MSA. 
 MSA does not make any warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied, nor have any agreement or contract 
for services subject to the provisions of any uniform commercial code.  Similarly, MSA will not accept those terms 
and conditions offered by the OWNER in its purchase order, requisition, or notice of authorization to proceed, 
except as set forth herein or expressly agreed to in writing.  Written acknowledgement of receipt, or the actual 
performance of services subsequent to receipt of such purchase order, requisition, or notice of authorization to 
proceed is specifically deemed not to constitute acceptance of any terms or conditions contrary to those set forth 
herein. 
 10.   Municipal Advisor.  MSA Professional Services, Inc. is not acting as a ‘Municipal Advisor’ to the owner 
pursuant to Section 15B of the Exchange Act. For financial advice related to the corresponding project, the client 
is encouraged to discuss their finances with internal and/or external advisors and experts before making 
decisions incurring debt and/or supporting those obligations. MSA desires to serve each client well by providing 
the best information publicly available and is providing information as part of its engineering responsibilities to 
inform client options. The information is not intended to provide financial advice or recommendations and is not 
bound by the formal Municipal Advisor fiduciary duty.  
 11.  Conduct Expectations.  Owner and MSA understand their respective obligations to provide a safe, 
respectful work environment for their employees.  Both parties agree that harassment on the job (unwelcome 
verbal, physical or other behavior that is related to sex, race, age, or protected class status) will not be tolerated 
and will be addressed timely and in compliance with anti-harassment laws.    



Page 5 of 10 
(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 

G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

 12. Electronic Documents and Transmittals.    Owner and MSA agree to transmit and accept project 
related correspondence, documents, text, data, drawings and the like in digital format in accordance with MSA’s 
Electronic Data Transmittal policy.  Each party is responsible for its own cybersecurity, and both parties waive 
the right to pursue liability against the other for any damages that occur as a direct result of electronic data 
sharing. 
 13. Building Information Modelling (BIM).  For any projects, and not limited to building projects, utilizing 
BIM, OWNER and MSA shall agree on the appropriate level of modelling required by the project, as well as the 
degree to which the BIM files may be made available to any party using the Electronic Document Transmittal 
provisions of section 12 of this Agreement. 
 14. Construction Site Visits.  If the scope of services includes services during the Construction Phase, 
MSA shall make visits to the site as specified in Attachment A– Scope of Services.  MSA shall not, during such 
visits or as a result of such observations of Contractor's work in progress, supervise, direct or have control over 
Contractor's work nor shall MSA have authority over or responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures of construction selected by Contractor, for safety precautions and programs incident 
to the work of Contractor or for any failure of Contractor to comply with laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, 
codes or orders applicable to Contractor's furnishing and performing the work.  Accordingly, MSA neither 
guarantees the performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor's failure to furnish 
and perform its work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 
 15. Termination.  This Agreement shall commence upon execution and shall remain in effect until terminated 
by either party, at such party's discretion, on not less than thirty (30) days' advance written notice.  The effective 
date of the termination is the thirtieth day after the non-terminating party's receipt of the notice of termination.  If 
MSA terminates the Agreement, the OWNER may, at its option, extend the terms of this Agreement to the extent 
necessary for MSA to complete any services that were ordered prior to the effective date of termination.  If 
OWNER terminates this Agreement, OWNER shall pay MSA for all services performed prior to MSA's receipt of 
the notice of termination and for all work performed and/or expenses incurred by MSA in terminating Services 
begun after MSA's receipt of the termination notice.  Termination hereunder shall operate to discharge only those 
obligations which are executory by either party on and after the effective date of termination.  These General 
Terms and Conditions shall survive the completion of the services performed hereunder or the Termination of 
this Agreement for any cause. 
 This agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally.  No waiver of compliance with any provision or 
condition hereof should be effective unless agreed in writing and duly executed by the parties hereto. 
 16. Betterment.  If, due to MSA’s error, any required or necessary item or component of the Project is omitted 
from the construction documents, MSA’s liability shall be limited to the reasonable costs of correction of the 
construction, less what OWNER’S cost of including the omitted item or component in the original construction 
would have been had the item or component not been omitted.  It is intended by this provision that MSA will not 
be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment, upgrade, or enhancement of the Project. 
 17. Hazardous Substances.  OWNER acknowledges and agrees that MSA has had no role in identifying, 
generating, treating, storing, or disposing of hazardous substances or materials which may be present at the 
Project site, and MSA has not benefited from the processes that produced such hazardous substances or 
materials.  Any hazardous substances or materials encountered by or associated with Services provided by MSA 
on the Project shall at no time be or become the property of MSA.  MSA shall not be deemed to possess or 
control any hazardous substance or material at any time; arrangements for the treatment, storage, transport, or 
disposal of any hazardous substances or materials, which shall be made by MSA, are made solely and 
exclusively on OWNER's behalf for OWNER's benefit and at OWNER's direction.  Nothing contained within this 
Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as requiring MSA to assume the status of a generator, storer, 
treater, or disposal facility as defined in any federal, state, or local statute, regulation, or rule governing treatment, 
storage, transport, and/or disposal of hazardous substances or materials. 
 All samples of hazardous substances, materials or contaminants are the property and responsibility of 
OWNER and shall be returned to OWNER at the end of a project for proper disposal.  Alternate arrangements 
to ship such samples directly to a licensed disposal facility may be made at OWNER's request and expense and 
subject to this subparagraph. 
 18. Insurance.  MSA will maintain insurance coverage for:  Worker's Compensation, General Liability, and 
Professional Liability.  MSA will provide information as to specific limits upon written request.  If the OWNER 
requires coverages or limits in addition to those in effect as of the date of the agreement, premiums for additional 



Page 6 of 10 
(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 

G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

insurance shall be paid by the OWNER.  The liability of MSA to the OWNER for any indemnity commitments, or 
for any damages arising in any way out of performance of this contract is limited to such insurance coverages 
and amount which MSA has in effect. 
 19. Reuse of Documents.  Reuse of any documents and/or services pertaining to this Project by the 
OWNER or extensions of this Project or on any other project shall be at the OWNER’s sole risk.  The OWNER 
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless MSA for all claims, damages, and expenses including attorneys’ 
fees and costs arising out of such reuse of the documents and/or services by the OWNER or by others acting 
through the OWNER. 
 20. Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA shall indemnify and hold harmless, 
OWNER, and OWNER’s officers, directors, members, partners, consultants, and employees (hereinafter 
“OWNER”) from reasonable claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the PROJECT, 
provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, 
or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting 
therefrom but only to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of MSA or MSA’s officers, directors, 
members, partners, employees, or Consultants (hereinafter “MSA”).  In no event shall this indemnity agreement 
apply to claims between the OWNER and MSA.  This indemnity agreement applies solely to claims of third 
parties.  Furthermore, in no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that MSA is responsible for 
attorneys’ fees.  This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the part of MSA to defend the OWNER on any 
claim arising under this agreement. 
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless, MSA, and MSA’s officers, 
directors, members, partners, consultants, and employees (hereinafter “MSA”) from reasonable claims, costs, 
losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or 
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible 
property (other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused 
by any negligent act or omission of the OWNER or the OWNER’s officers, directors, members, partners, 
employees, or Consultants (hereinafter “OWNER”).  In no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims 
between MSA and the OWNER.  This indemnity agreement applies solely to claims of third parties.  Furthermore, 
in no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that the OWNER is responsible for attorneys’ fees.  
This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the part of the OWNER to defend MSA on any claim arising 
under this agreement. 
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA’s total liability to OWNER and anyone claiming by, through, or 
under OWNER for any cost, loss or damages caused in part or by the negligence of MSA and in part by the 
negligence of OWNER or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that 
MSA’s negligence bears to the total negligence of OWNER, MSA, and all other negligent entities and individuals. 
 21. Accrual of Claims.  To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, all causes of action arising 
under this Agreement will be deemed to have accrued, and all statutory periods of limitation will commence, no 
later than the date of Substantial Completion; or, if Engineer’s services do not include Construction Phase 
services, or the Project is not completed, then no later than the date of Owner’s last payment to Engineer. 
 22. Dispute Resolution.  OWNER and MSA desire to resolve any disputes or areas of disagreement 
involving the subject matter of this Agreement by a mechanism that facilitates resolution of disputes by 
negotiation rather than by litigation.  OWNER and MSA also acknowledge that issues and problems may arise 
after execution of this Agreement which were not anticipated or are not resolved by specific provisions in this 
Agreement.  Accordingly, both OWNER and MSA will endeavor to settle all controversies, claims, counterclaims, 
disputes, and other matters thru mediation with a mutually agreed upon mediator.    Demand for mediation shall 
be filed in writing with the other party to this Agreement.  A demand for mediation shall be made within a 
reasonable time after the claim, dispute or other matter in question has arisen.  In no event shall the demand for 
mediation be made after the date when institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on such claim, dispute 
or other matter in question would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.  Neither demand for mediation 
nor any term of this Dispute Resolution clause shall prevent the filing of a legal action where failing to do so may 
bar the action because of the applicable statute of limitations.  If despite the good faith efforts of OWNER and 
MSA any controversy, claim, counterclaim, dispute, or other matter is not resolved through negotiation or 
mediation, OWNER and MSA agree and consent that such matter may be resolved through legal action in the 
court having jurisdiction as specified in this Agreement. 



Page 7 of 10 
(General Terms & Conditions - Public) 

G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

 23. Exclusion of Special, Indirect, Consequential and Liquidated Damages.  MSA shall not be liable, in 
contract or tort or otherwise, for any special, indirect, consequential, or liquidated damages including specifically, 
but without limitation, loss of profit or revenue, loss of capital, delay damages, loss of goodwill, claim of third 
parties, or similar damages arising out of or connected in any way to the Project or this contract. 
 24.  Limitation of Liability.  Neither MSA, its Consultants (if any), nor their employees shall be jointly, 
severally, or individually liable to the OWNER in excess of the amount of the insurance proceeds available. 
  25. Successors and Assigns.  The successors, executors, administrators, and legal representatives of 
Owner and Engineer are hereby bound to the other party to this Agreement and to the successors, executors, 
administrators and legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in respect of all covenants, 
agreements, and obligations of this Agreement.  Neither party may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights under 
or interest (including, but without limitation, claims arising out of this Agreement or money that is due or may 
become due) in this Agreement without the written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonable 
withheld, except to the extent that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated by law. 
 26. Notices.  Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, and delivered: in person (by 
commercial courier or otherwise); by registered or certified mail; or by e-mail to the recipient, with the words 
“Formal Notice” or similar in the e-mail’s subject line. All such notices are effective upon the date of receipt. 
 27. Survival.  Subject to applicable Laws and Regulations, all express representations, waivers, 
indemnifications, and limitations of liability included in this Agreement will survive its completion or termination 
for any reason. 
 28. Severability.  Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any Laws 
or Regulations will be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions will continue to be valid and binding upon 
Owner and MSA. 
 29. No Waiver.  A party’s non-enforcement of any provision will not constitute a waiver of that provision, 
nor will it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this Agreement. 
 30. State Law.  This agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Wisconsin. 
 31.  Jurisdiction.  OWNER hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the state courts of the State of 
Wisconsin for the purpose of any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement.  
OWNER further consents that the venue for any legal proceedings related to this Agreement shall be Sauk 
County, Wisconsin. 
 32. Understanding.  This agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties on the subject 
matter hereof and no representations.  Inducements, promises or agreements not embodied herein (unless 
agreed in writing duly executed) shall be of any force or effect, and this agreement supersedes any other prior 
understanding entered into between the parties on the subject matter hereto. 
 
 
 

 



Page 8 of 10 
(Attachment A: Scope of Services) 

G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

ATTACHMENT A: 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION  

 
Provide limited scope of specifications and mapping to facilitate bidding street 
improvement project for the City of Eagle River.  

1. Mill and pave the following streets: 
a. Birch Street (Spruce St. to Maple St.) ~410-feet 
b. Maple Street (Birch St to Main St.) ~360-feet 

2. Mill and pave with partial replacement of Curb & Gutter & Sidewalk 
a. Maple Street (Third St.to Silver Lake rd.) ~565-feet 

See attached cost estimates for each segment of this project. 

 
 
II. SCHEDULE – DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION 
 

The following is a schedule of events proposed by MSA for the design of all 
projects listed above:  
 
City Awards project to MSA   May 2024 
Bid Project      June 2024 
Construction Begins     July 2024  
Construction Ends     October 2024  

 
III.  ENGINEERING SERVICES   
 

A.  DESIGN Lump Sum 
 

Engineering tasks to the total project are listed below:  
  

 
DESIGN SERVICES: 

 
 Plan sheets are not included.  Maps of project locations will be provided. 
 Complete utility coordination for project locations. 
 Provide cost estimates for the above projects. 
 Complete project specifications for projects as listed above.  
 Provide bidding services including answering questions during the bid 

period, review bids, and make a recommendation of award to the lowest 
responsive bidder for the project.  The bids will be received and accepted 
through QuestCDN.com via the online electronic bid service.   

 
B.  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES Estimate Hourly 
 



Page 9 of 10 
(Attachment A: Scope of Services) 

G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

The following tasks listed below are a summary of construction services for 
the projects listed above.   

  
 Provide part time observation of the project by the Project Engineer. 
 Review submittals as provided by the Owner. 
 Provide part time construction observation of the project by a Resident 

Project Representative for the duration of the project.  Construction is 
estimated at 15 working days or 80 hours of onsite observation. 

 Observe the work and inform the Owner as to compliance with plans and 
specifications. 

 Provide interpretations of the specifications and assist the Owner in 
interaction with the Contractor. 

 Review and make recommendations for pay requests and contract change 
order requests from the Contractor. 

 Develop record drawings from information provided by the Contractor. 
 Complete project close out, substantial and final completion forms and 

complete an onsite meeting with the Owner. 
 

The estimate above assumes the following: 
 

 All services associated with additional Right-of-Way or easements, or 
property will be additional services. 

 Per review of the WDNR Wetland Inventory Maps, wetland impacts are not 
anticipated.  Wetland delineations, permits or mitigation services are not 
included in this scope of services.  If these services are required, they will 
be additional services. 

 The project disturbance is less than one acre.  Milling and paving is 
considered routine maintenance and is exempt NR151.11(3)(e).  A WDNR 
Stormwater NOI is not anticipated or included in the scope of work.   

 MSA will coordinate soil borings for the project, if requested.  The cost of 
soil borings will be the responsibility of the Owner. 

 The Cost of all permit fees and advertising will be the responsibility of the 
Owner (City). 

 Architectural History or Archaeological Surveys are not anticipated and 
are not included in this scope.  The surveys, if required, will be extra. 
 



Page 10 of 10 
(Attachment B: Rate Schedule) 

G:\00\00088\00088135\Contract\PSA 00088135.docx 

ATTACHMENT B: 
RATE SCHEDULE 

 

CLASSIFICATION LABOR RATE 
Administrative ............................................................................................ $  75 – $150/hr. 
Architects ................................................................................................... $  75 – $215/hr. 
Community Development Specialists ......................................................... $135 – $185/hr. 
Digital Design ............................................................................................. $175 – $195/hr. 
Environmental Scientists/Hydrogeologists .................................................. $105 – $185/hr. 
Geographic Information Systems (GIS) ...................................................... $  95 – $185/hr. 
Housing Administration .............................................................................. $  95 – $170/hr. 
HR………………………………………………………………………………….$ 135 - $150/hr. 
Inspectors/Zoning Administrators ............................................................... $105 – $130/hr. 
IT Support .................................................................................................. $175 – $195/hr. 
Land Surveying .......................................................................................... $  75 – $185/hr. 
Landscape Designers & Architects ............................................................. $  75 – $215/hr. 
Planners..................................................................................................... $  75 – $205/hr. 
Principals ................................................................................................... $210 – $315/hr. 
Professional Engineers/Designers of Engineering Systems ....................... $150 – $200/hr. 
Project Managers ....................................................................................... $150 – $230/hr. 
Real Estate Professionals .......................................................................... $135 – $165/hr. 
Staff Engineers .......................................................................................... $  75 – $145/hr. 
Technicians ................................................................................................ $  95 – $150/hr. 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator ....................................................... $  90 – $115/hr. 
 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
Copies/Prints .................................................................................... Rate based on volume 

Specs/Reports ....................................................................... $10 
Copies ................................................................................... $0.12/page 
Plots ...................................................................................... $0.006/sq.in. 
Flash Drive ............................................................................ $10 

GPS Equipment ................................................................................ $20/hour 
Dini Laser Level ................................................................................ $30/per day  
Mailing/UPS ...................................................................................... At cost 
Mileage – Reimbursement ................................................................ IRS Rate – IRS Rate + $5/day 
Mileage – MSA Vehicle ..................................................................... $0.75 mile standard/ 
 ......................................................................................................... $0.67 mile for DOT 
Nuclear Density Testing .................................................................... $25.00/day + $10/test 
Organic Vapor Field Meter ................................................................ $100/day 
PC/CADD Machine ........................................................................... Included in labor rates 
Robotic Survey Equipment ................................................................ $20/hour - $15/hour for DOT 
Stakes/Lath/Rods .............................................................................. At cost 
Travel Expenses, Lodging, & Meals .................................................. At cost 
Traffic Counting Equipment & Data Processing ................................. At cost 
Geodimeter ....................................................................................... $30/hour 
Drone Flight ...................................................................................... $375/flight 
 
 Labor rates represent an average or range for a particular job classification.  These rates are in effect until December 31, 2024. 



ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE PRICE
1 Mobilization, Bonds, & Insurance 1 L.S. 4,000.00$        4,000.00$               
2 Traffic Control 1 L.S. 2,500.00$        2,500.00$               
3 Mill Roadway and concrete gutter 1.5-inches 2170 S.Y. 6.00$               13,020.00$             
4 Furnish & Install 1.5" Thick Asphaltic Pavement 2170 S.Y. 14.00$             30,380.00$             

49,900.00$        
4,990.00$          

10,978.00$        
65,868.00$        

Assumptions

36' pavement

Mill 1.5" of pavement

Mill 1.5" of concrete gutter
New gutters would remain
Includes Spruce and Maple Intersections

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE PRICE
1 Mobilization, Bonds, & Insurance 1 L.S. 4,000.00$        4,000.00$               
2 Traffic Control 1 L.S. 2,500.00$        2,500.00$               
3 Mill Roadway and concrete gutter 1.5-inches 1550 S.Y. 6.00$               9,300.00$               
4 Furnish & Install 1.5" Thick Asphaltic Pavement 1550 S.Y. 14.00$             21,700.00$             

Maple Street Section 1 TOTAL Items #1-#4 37,500.00$        
3,750.00$          
8,250.00$          

Assumptions 49,500.00$        
36' pavement

Mill 1.5" of pavement

Mill 1.5" of concrete gutter
New gutters would remain
No intersections included

Maple Street RECONSTRUCTION (Third St. to Silver Lake Rd ) 565 Lineal Feet Urban Section 
ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE PRICE
1 Mobilization, Bonds, & Insurance 1 L.S. 8,000.00$        8,000.00$               
2 Erosion and Sedimentation Control 1 L.S. 2,500.00$        2,500.00$               
3 Turf Restoration 1 L.S. 3,000.00$        3,000.00$               
4 Traffic Control 1 L.S. 2,500.00$        2,500.00$               
5 Mill Pavement 1.5-inches 2200 S.Y. 6.00$               13,200.00$             
6 Furnish & Install 30" Concrete Curb & Gutter, Type D 550 L.F. 24.00$             13,200.00$             
7 Furnish & Install 4-inch Thick Concrete Sidewalk 3300 S.F. 7.25$               23,925.00$             
8 Furnish & Install Detectable Warning Fields 20 S.F. 65.00$             1,300.00$               
9 Furnish & Install 1.5" Thick Asphaltic Pavement 2200 S.Y. 14.00$             30,800.00$             
10 Sawcut Asphalt Pavement 100 L.F. 6.00$               600.00$                  
11 Sawcut Concrete Pavement 100 L.F. 6.00$               600.00$                  

Maple Street Section 2 TOTAL Items #1-#11 99,625.00$        
9,962.50$          

21,917.50$        
131,505.00$       

Assumptions

36' pavement
Mill 1.5" of pavement
Replace curb and gutter north side only
No intersections included
Replace sidewalk 6' wide north side only

Birch Street RECONSTRUCTION (Spruce St. to Maple St ) 410 Lineal Feet Urban Section 
CITY OF EAGLE RIVER - 2024 CIP PROJECT ESTIMATE - November 9, 2023

Maple Street RECONSTRUCTION (Birch St. to Main St ) 360 Lineal Feet Urban Section 

Construction Contingency

Construction Contingency
Birch Street TOTAL Items #1-#4

Engineering

Total Project

Total Project

Construction Contingency
Engineering

Engineering

Total Project

Eagle River Birch & Maple - Mill option indiv. projects.xlsx
Estimate





Page 1 of 11
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

MSA Project Number: 88117

This AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made effective 5/14/2024 by and between

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (MSA)
Address: 1835 North Stevens Street, Rhinelander, WI 54501
Phone: (715) 362-3244
Representative: Phil Kriesel Email: pkriesel@msa-ps.com

CITY OF EAGLE RIVER (OWNER)
Address: 525 E Maple Street, Eagle River, WI 54521
Phone:  715-479-8682
Representative: Jeffrey Hyslop Email: jah4wi@choicetel.net

Project Name: Silver Lake Road Reconstruction

The scope of the work authorized is: See Attachment A: Scope of Services

The schedule to perform the work is: Approximate Start Date: 5/15/2024
Approximate Completion Date: 12/30/2025

The lump sum fee for the work is: $75,818

All services shall be performed in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of MSA,
which is attached and made part of this Agreement. Any attachments or exhibits referenced in
this Agreement are made part of this Agreement. Payment for these services will be on a lump
sum basis.

The estimated fee for the work is: $39,647

All services shall be performed in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of MSA,
which is attached and made part of this Agreement. Any attachments or exhibits referenced in
this Agreement are made part of this Agreement. Payment for these services will be on a time
and expense basis. Attachment B: Rate Schedule is attached and made part of this Agreement.

Approval:  Authorization to proceed is acknowledged by signatures of the parties to this
Agreement.

CITY OF EAGLE RIVER  MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.

Jeffrey Hyslop Phil Kriesel
Mayor Team Leader
Date: Date: 5/14/2024



Page 2 of 11
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

OWNER ATTEST:

Becky Bolte Charles D. Schwartz P.E.
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer Operations Leader
Date: Date: 5/14/2024

Chuck Schwartz
Typewriter
Charles D. Schwartz, PE



Page 3 of 11
(General Terms & Conditions - Public)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. (MSA)
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES (PUBLIC)

 1. Scope and Fee. The scope of Owner’s Project (the “Project”), scope of MSA’s services (the “Work”),
and quoted fees for those services are defined in Attachment A.  The scope and fee constitute a good faith
estimate of the tasks and associated fees required to perform the services defined in Attachment A.  This
agreement upon execution by both parties hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed by both
parties.  For those projects involving conceptual or process development service or involve renovation of an
existing building or structure, activities often cannot be fully defined during initial planning.  As the Project
progresses, facts uncovered may reveal a change in direction which may alter the Work.  MSA will promptly
inform the OWNER in writing of such situations so that changes in this agreement can be made as required.
 2. Owner’s Responsibilities.
(a)  Project Scope and Budget
The OWNER shall define the scope and budget of the Project and, when applicable, periodically update the
Project budget, including that portion allocated for the cost of the Work.  The Project budget shall include
contingencies for design, development, and, when required by the scope of the Project, construction of the
Project.  The OWNER shall not significantly increase or decrease the overall Project scope or schedule, the
portion of the budget allocated for the cost of the Work, or contingencies included in the overall budget or a
portion of the budget, without the agreement of MSA to a corresponding change in the Project scope, quality,
schedule, and compensation of MSA.
(b)  Designated Owner Representative
The OWNER shall identify a Designated Representative who shall be authorized to act on behalf of the OWNER
with respect to the Project.  OWNER’s Designated Representative shall render related decisions in a timely
manner so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the orderly and sequential progress of MSA’s services.  MSA shall
not be liable for any error or omission made by OWNER, OWNER’s Designated Representative, or OWNER’s
consultant.
(c)  Tests, Inspections, and Reports
When required by the scope of the Project, the OWNER shall furnish tests, inspections, and reports required by
law or the Contract Documents, such as planning studies; preliminary designs; structural, mechanical, or
chemical tests; tests for air, water, or soil pollution; and tests for hazardous materials.
(d)  Additional Consultants
MSA’s consultants shall be identified in Attachment A.  The OWNER shall furnish the services of other
consultants other than those designated in Attachment A, including such legal, financial, accounting, and
insurance counseling services as may be required for the Project.
(e)  OWNER Provided Services and Information
MSA shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of services and information furnished by the
OWNER, Designated OWNER Representative, or Consultant.  MSA shall use reasonable efforts to provide
prompt written notice to the OWNER if MSA becomes aware of any errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in such
services or information.

3. Billing. MSA will bill the OWNER monthly with net payment due upon receipt.  Balances due past thirty
(30) days shall be subject to an interest charge at a rate of 18% per year from said thirtieth day.  In addition,
MSA may, after giving seven days written notice, suspend service under any agreement until the OWNER has
paid in full all amounts due for services rendered and expenses incurred, including the interest charge on past
due invoices.
 4. Costs and Schedules. Costs (including MSA’s fees and reimbursable expenses) and schedule
commitments shall be subject to change for delays caused by the OWNER's failure to provide specified facilities
or information or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences including, without limitation, fires, floods, riots,
strikes, unavailability of labor or materials, delays or defaults, by suppliers of materials or services, process
shutdowns, pandemics, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts of regulations of any governmental agency.
Temporary delays of services caused by any of the above which result in additional costs beyond those outlined
may require renegotiation of this agreement.
 5. Access to Site. Owner shall furnish right-of-entry on the Project site for MSA and, if the site is not owned
by Owner, warrants that permission has been granted to make planned explorations pursuant to the scope of



Page 4 of 11
(General Terms & Conditions - Public)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

services. MSA will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the site from use of equipment, but has
not included costs for restoration of damage that may result and shall not be responsible for such costs.
 6. Location of Utilities.  Owner shall supply MSA with the location of all pre-existent utilities and MSA has
the right to reasonably rely on all Owner supplied information.  In those instances where the scope of services
require MSA to locate any buried utilities, MSA shall use reasonable means to identify the location of buried
utilities in the areas of subsurface exploration and shall take reasonable precautions to avoid any damage to the
utilities noted.  However, Owner agrees to indemnify and defend MSA in the event of damage or injury arising
from damage to or interference with subsurface structures or utilities which result from inaccuracies in information
of instructions which have been furnished to MSA by others.
 7. Professional Representative. MSA intends to serve as the OWNER’s professional representative for
those services as defined in this agreement, and to provide advice and consultation to the OWNER as a
professional.  Any opinions of probable project costs, reviews and observations, and other recommendations
made by MSA for the OWNER are rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represents the
professional judgment of MSA.  However, MSA cannot and does not warrant or represent that proposals, bid or
actual project or construction costs will not vary from the opinion of probable cost prepared by it.
 8. Construction. When applicable to the scope of the Project, the OWNER shall contract with a licensed
and qualified Contractor for implementation of construction work utilizing a construction contract based on an
EJCDC construction contract and general conditions appropriate for the scope of the Project and for the delivery
method.  In the construction contract, the OWNER shall use reasonable commercial efforts to require the
Contractor to (1) obtain Commercial General Liability Insurance with contractual liability coverage insuring the
obligation of the Contractor, and name the OWNER, MSA and its employees and consultants as additionally
insureds  of that  policy; (2) indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER, MSA and its employees and consultants
from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, and expenses (“Claims”), including but not limited to
reasonable attorney’s fees and economic or consequential damages arising in whole or in part out of the
negligent act or omission of the contractor, and Subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any
of them.  This agreement shall not be construed as giving MSA, the responsibility or authority to direct or
supervise construction means, methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction selected by the
contractors or subcontractors or the safety precautions and programs incident to the work, the same being the
sole and exclusive responsibility of the contractors or subcontractors.
 9. Standard of Care. In conducting the services, MSA will apply present professional, engineering and/or
scientific judgment, which is known as the “standard of care”.  The standard of care is defined as that level of
skill and care ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession practicing at the same point in time and
in the same or similar locality under similar circumstances in performing the Services.  The OWNER
acknowledges that "current professional standards" shall mean the standard for professional services, measured
as of the time those services are rendered, and not according to later standards, if such later standards purport
to impose a higher degree of care upon MSA.
 MSA does not make any warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied, nor have any agreement or contract
for services subject to the provisions of any uniform commercial code.  Similarly, MSA will not accept those terms
and conditions offered by the OWNER in its purchase order, requisition, or notice of authorization to proceed,
except as set forth herein or expressly agreed to in writing.  Written acknowledgement of receipt, or the actual
performance of services subsequent to receipt of such purchase order, requisition, or notice of authorization to
proceed is specifically deemed not to constitute acceptance of any terms or conditions contrary to those set forth
herein.
 10. Municipal Advisor.  MSA Professional Services, Inc. is not acting as a ‘Municipal Advisor’ to the owner
pursuant to Section 15B of the Exchange Act. For financial advice related to the corresponding project, the client
is encouraged to discuss their finances with internal and/or external advisors and experts before making
decisions incurring debt and/or supporting those obligations. MSA desires to serve each client well by providing
the best information publicly available and is providing information as part of its engineering responsibilities to
inform client options. The information is not intended to provide financial advice or recommendations and is not
bound by the formal Municipal Advisor fiduciary duty.
 11. Conduct Expectations.  Owner and MSA understand their respective obligations to provide a safe,
respectful work environment for their employees.  Both parties agree that harassment on the job (unwelcome
verbal, physical or other behavior that is related to sex, race, age, or protected class status) will not be tolerated
and will be addressed timely and in compliance with anti-harassment laws.



Page 5 of 11
(General Terms & Conditions - Public)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

 12. Electronic Documents and Transmittals.    Owner and MSA agree to transmit and accept project
related correspondence, documents, text, data, drawings and the like in digital format in accordance with MSA’s
Electronic Data Transmittal policy.  Each party is responsible for its own cybersecurity, and both parties waive
the right to pursue liability against the other for any damages that occur as a direct result of electronic data
sharing.
 13. Building Information Modelling (BIM).  For any projects, and not limited to building projects, utilizing
BIM, OWNER and MSA shall agree on the appropriate level of modelling required by the project, as well as the
degree to which the BIM files may be made available to any party using the Electronic Document Transmittal
provisions of section 12 of this Agreement.
 14. Construction Site Visits. If the scope of services includes services during the Construction Phase,
MSA shall make visits to the site as specified in Attachment A– Scope of Services.  MSA shall not, during such
visits or as a result of such observations of Contractor's work in progress, supervise, direct or have control over
Contractor's work nor shall MSA have authority over or responsibility for the means, methods, techniques,
sequences or procedures of construction selected by Contractor, for safety precautions and programs incident
to the work of Contractor or for any failure of Contractor to comply with laws, rules, regulations, ordinances,
codes or orders applicable to Contractor's furnishing and performing the work.  Accordingly, MSA neither
guarantees the performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor's failure to furnish
and perform its work in accordance with the Contract Documents.
 15. Termination. This Agreement shall commence upon execution and shall remain in effect until terminated
by either party, at such party's discretion, on not less than thirty (30) days' advance written notice.  The effective
date of the termination is the thirtieth day after the non-terminating party's receipt of the notice of termination.  If
MSA terminates the Agreement, the OWNER may, at its option, extend the terms of this Agreement to the extent
necessary for MSA to complete any services that were ordered prior to the effective date of termination.  If
OWNER terminates this Agreement, OWNER shall pay MSA for all services performed prior to MSA's receipt of
the notice of termination and for all work performed and/or expenses incurred by MSA in terminating Services
begun after MSA's receipt of the termination notice.  Termination hereunder shall operate to discharge only those
obligations which are executory by either party on and after the effective date of termination.  These General
Terms and Conditions shall survive the completion of the services performed hereunder or the Termination of
this Agreement for any cause.
 This agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally.  No waiver of compliance with any provision or
condition hereof should be effective unless agreed in writing and duly executed by the parties hereto.
 16. Betterment. If, due to MSA’s error, any required or necessary item or component of the Project is omitted
from the construction documents, MSA’s liability shall be limited to the reasonable costs of correction of the
construction, less what OWNER’S cost of including the omitted item or component in the original construction
would have been had the item or component not been omitted.  It is intended by this provision that MSA will not
be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment, upgrade, or enhancement of the Project.
 17. Hazardous Substances. OWNER acknowledges and agrees that MSA has had no role in identifying,
generating, treating, storing, or disposing of hazardous substances or materials which may be present at the
Project site, and MSA has not benefited from the processes that produced such hazardous substances or
materials.  Any hazardous substances or materials encountered by or associated with Services provided by MSA
on the Project shall at no time be or become the property of MSA.  MSA shall not be deemed to possess or
control any hazardous substance or material at any time; arrangements for the treatment, storage, transport, or
disposal of any hazardous substances or materials, which shall be made by MSA, are made solely and
exclusively on OWNER's behalf for OWNER's benefit and at OWNER's direction.  Nothing contained within this
Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as requiring MSA to assume the status of a generator, storer,
treater, or disposal facility as defined in any federal, state, or local statute, regulation, or rule governing treatment,
storage, transport, and/or disposal of hazardous substances or materials.
 All samples of hazardous substances, materials or contaminants are the property and responsibility of
OWNER and shall be returned to OWNER at the end of a project for proper disposal.  Alternate arrangements
to ship such samples directly to a licensed disposal facility may be made at OWNER's request and expense and
subject to this subparagraph.
 18. Insurance. MSA will maintain insurance coverage for:  Worker's Compensation, General Liability, and
Professional Liability.  MSA will provide information as to specific limits upon written request.  If the OWNER
requires coverages or limits in addition to those in effect as of the date of the agreement, premiums for additional



Page 6 of 11
(General Terms & Conditions - Public)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

insurance shall be paid by the OWNER.  The liability of MSA to the OWNER for any indemnity commitments, or
for any damages arising in any way out of performance of this contract is limited to such insurance coverages
and amount which MSA has in effect.
 19. Reuse of Documents. Reuse of any documents and/or services pertaining to this Project by the
OWNER or extensions of this Project or on any other project shall be at the OWNER’s sole risk.  The OWNER
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless MSA for all claims, damages, and expenses including attorneys’
fees and costs arising out of such reuse of the documents and/or services by the OWNER or by others acting
through the OWNER.
 20. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA shall indemnify and hold harmless,
OWNER, and OWNER’s officers, directors, members, partners, consultants, and employees (hereinafter
“OWNER”) from reasonable claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the PROJECT,
provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death,
or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting
therefrom but only to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of MSA or MSA’s officers, directors,
members, partners, employees, or Consultants (hereinafter “MSA”).  In no event shall this indemnity agreement
apply to claims between the OWNER and MSA.  This indemnity agreement applies solely to claims of third
parties.  Furthermore, in no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that MSA is responsible for
attorneys’ fees.  This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the part of MSA to defend the OWNER on any
claim arising under this agreement.
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless, MSA, and MSA’s officers,
directors, members, partners, consultants, and employees (hereinafter “MSA”) from reasonable claims, costs,
losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible
property (other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused
by any negligent act or omission of the OWNER or the OWNER’s officers, directors, members, partners,
employees, or Consultants (hereinafter “OWNER”).  In no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims
between MSA and the OWNER.  This indemnity agreement applies solely to claims of third parties.  Furthermore,
in no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that the OWNER is responsible for attorneys’ fees.
This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the part of the OWNER to defend MSA on any claim arising
under this agreement.
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA’s total liability to OWNER and anyone claiming by, through, or
under OWNER for any cost, loss or damages caused in part or by the negligence of MSA and in part by the
negligence of OWNER or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that
MSA’s negligence bears to the total negligence of OWNER, MSA, and all other negligent entities and individuals.
 21. Accrual of Claims.  To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, all causes of action arising
under this Agreement will be deemed to have accrued, and all statutory periods of limitation will commence, no
later than the date of Substantial Completion; or, if Engineer’s services do not include Construction Phase
services, or the Project is not completed, then no later than the date of Owner’s last payment to Engineer.
 22. Dispute Resolution. OWNER and MSA desire to resolve any disputes or areas of disagreement
involving the subject matter of this Agreement by a mechanism that facilitates resolution of disputes by
negotiation rather than by litigation.  OWNER and MSA also acknowledge that issues and problems may arise
after execution of this Agreement which were not anticipated or are not resolved by specific provisions in this
Agreement.  Accordingly, both OWNER and MSA will endeavor to settle all controversies, claims, counterclaims,
disputes, and other matters thru mediation with a mutually agreed upon mediator.    Demand for mediation shall
be filed in writing with the other party to this Agreement.  A demand for mediation shall be made within a
reasonable time after the claim, dispute or other matter in question has arisen.  In no event shall the demand for
mediation be made after the date when institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on such claim, dispute
or other matter in question would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.  Neither demand for mediation
nor any term of this Dispute Resolution clause shall prevent the filing of a legal action where failing to do so may
bar the action because of the applicable statute of limitations.  If despite the good faith efforts of OWNER and
MSA any controversy, claim, counterclaim, dispute, or other matter is not resolved through negotiation or
mediation, OWNER and MSA agree and consent that such matter may be resolved through legal action in the
court having jurisdiction as specified in this Agreement.



Page 7 of 11
(General Terms & Conditions - Public)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

 23. Exclusion of Special, Indirect, Consequential and Liquidated Damages. MSA shall not be liable, in
contract or tort or otherwise, for any special, indirect, consequential, or liquidated damages including specifically,
but without limitation, loss of profit or revenue, loss of capital, delay damages, loss of goodwill, claim of third
parties, or similar damages arising out of or connected in any way to the Project or this contract.
 24. Limitation of Liability.  Neither MSA, its Consultants (if any), nor their employees shall be jointly,
severally, or individually liable to the OWNER in excess of the amount of the insurance proceeds available.
  25. Successors and Assigns.  The successors, executors, administrators, and legal representatives of
Owner and Engineer are hereby bound to the other party to this Agreement and to the successors, executors,
administrators and legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in respect of all covenants,
agreements, and obligations of this Agreement.  Neither party may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights under
or interest (including, but without limitation, claims arising out of this Agreement or money that is due or may
become due) in this Agreement without the written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonable
withheld, except to the extent that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated by law.
 26. Notices.  Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, and delivered: in person (by
commercial courier or otherwise); by registered or certified mail; or by e-mail to the recipient, with the words
“Formal Notice” or similar in the e-mail’s subject line. All such notices are effective upon the date of receipt.
 27. Survival.  Subject to applicable Laws and Regulations, all express representations, waivers,
indemnifications, and limitations of liability included in this Agreement will survive its completion or termination
for any reason.
 28. Severability.  Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any Laws
or Regulations will be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions will continue to be valid and binding upon
Owner and MSA.
 29. No Waiver.  A party’s non-enforcement of any provision will not constitute a waiver of that provision,
nor will it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this Agreement.
 30. State Law. This agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State
of Wisconsin.
 31. Jurisdiction. OWNER hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the state courts of the State of
Wisconsin for the purpose of any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement.
OWNER further consents that the venue for any legal proceedings related to this Agreement shall be Sauk
County, Wisconsin.
 32. Understanding. This agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties on the subject
matter hereof and no representations.  Inducements, promises or agreements not embodied herein (unless
agreed in writing duly executed) shall be of any force or effect, and this agreement supersedes any other prior
understanding entered into between the parties on the subject matter hereto.



Page 8 of 11
(Attachment A: Scope of Services)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

ATTACHMENT A:
SCOPE OF SERVICES

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

A. Silver Lake Road

Project limits include the following:

 Silver Lake Road from the Intersection of E Sheridan Street to the
pavement joint and city limits east of the city beach parking lot
approximately 1585-feet.

The project length of Silver Lake Road will be reconstructed from the existing 33-
foot wide asphaltic street to two 13-foot lanes with curb and gutter on the south
side and a 5-foot wide sidewalk to provide pedestrian access to the city beach.

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate = $694,560

The estimates are based on projections for 2024 prices and include engineering
and a 10% contingency for construction.

Specifically, the project will:

 Install approximately 30-lf of 12-inch reinforced concrete pipe (RCP) storm
sewer along with 4 type 3 inlets with sumps to direct runoff water.

 Reconstruct the roadway with two 13-feet wide driving lanes 1585-feet.
 Install 24-inch concrete curb and gutter on the south side only.
 Install 5-foot wide concrete sidewalk along the south side of the street.
 Paint epoxy centerline along the project length.

This project will be funded using a $320,971.32 MSID Grant from WISDOT.  The
remainder of funds will come from the City of Eagle River general and various
enterprise funds.

II. SCHEDULE – DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

The following is a schedule of events proposed by MSA for the design of the
project.

City Awards project to MSA May 2024
30% Review Plan Review with City December 2024
90% Review Plan Review with City February 2025
Final Plans Complete February 2025
Advertise for Bid March 2025



Page 9 of 11
(Attachment A: Scope of Services)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

Bid Opening March 2025
Construction Begins Summer 2025
Construction Substantial Completion September 2025
Construction Final Completion September 2025

III.  ENGINEERING SERVICES

A. DESIGN SERVICES

Engineering Fees are based on completing plans and specifications for the total
project. The following tasks listed below are intended to highlight design services
for this project in the City of Eagle River.

 Collect topography.  Provide level loop and benchmarks for street design.
 Coordinate soil borings as required for Design.
 Complete utility coordination as required.
 Design 1585 feet of roadway for Silver Lake Road.
 Design drainage for proposed roadway.
 Develop plans and specifications for Silver Lake Road.
 Prepare a report for the DNR storm water NOI.
 Design sidewalk on south side of Silver Lake Road from E. Sheridan Street to

the City Beach.
 Provide Bidding services including answering questions during the bid period,

attend the bid opening, review bids, and make a recommendation of award to
the lowest responsive bidder for the project.

B. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

The following tasks listed below are a summary of construction services for the
reconstruction of Pleasure Island Road.

 Provide construction staking for centerline, and sub grade elevation.
 Provide part time observation of the project by the Project Engineer.
 Provide full time construction observation of the project by a Resident Project

Representative for the duration of the project.  An RPR is budgeted to be
available 250 hours over the life of the project.

 Observe the work and inform the Owner as to compliance with plans and
specifications.

 Provide interpretations of the plans and specifications and assist the Owner in
interaction with the Contractor.

 Review and make recommendations for pay requests and contract change
order requests from the Contractor.

 Develop record drawings from information provided by the Contractor.
 Complete project close out, substantial and final completion forms.



Page 10 of 11
(Attachment A: Scope of Services)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

C.  ASSUMPTIONS

 The horizontal alignment will not change.  Minor changes to the vertical profile
are anticipated to correct drainage.

 Silver Lake Road will remain open to local traffic and closed to through vehicle
traffic during construction.

 Acquisition or coordination of acquiring additional Right-of-Way is not
anticipated and is not included in this scope.   R/W services, if requested, will
be extra.

 Architectural History or Archaeological Surveys are not anticipated and are
not included in this scope.  The surveys, if required, will be extra.

 MSA will coordinate soil borings for the project.  The cost of soil borings will
be the responsibility of the Owner (City).

 The Cost of all permit fees and advertising will be the responsibility of the
Owner (City).



Page 11 of 11
(Attachment B: Rate Schedule)

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\00088117\Contract\PSA 00088117.docx

ATTACHMENT B:
RATE SCHEDULE

CLASSIFICATION LABOR RATE
Administrative ............................................................................................ $  75 – $150/hr.
Architects ................................................................................................... $  75 – $215/hr.
Community Development Specialists ......................................................... $135 – $185/hr.
Digital Design ............................................................................................. $175 – $195/hr.
Environmental Scientists/Hydrogeologists .................................................. $105 – $185/hr.
Geographic Information Systems (GIS) ...................................................... $  95 – $185/hr.
Housing Administration .............................................................................. $  95 – $170/hr.
HR………………………………………………………………………………….$ 135 - $150/hr.
Inspectors/Zoning Administrators ............................................................... $105 – $130/hr.
IT Support .................................................................................................. $175 – $195/hr.
Land Surveying .......................................................................................... $  75 – $185/hr.
Landscape Designers & Architects ............................................................. $  75 – $215/hr.
Planners..................................................................................................... $  75 – $205/hr.
Principals ................................................................................................... $210 – $315/hr.
Professional Engineers/Designers of Engineering Systems ....................... $150 – $200/hr.
Project Managers ....................................................................................... $150 – $230/hr.
Real Estate Professionals .......................................................................... $135 – $165/hr.
Staff Engineers .......................................................................................... $  75 – $145/hr.
Technicians ................................................................................................ $  95 – $150/hr.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator ....................................................... $  90 – $115/hr.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
Copies/Prints .................................................................................... Rate based on volume

Specs/Reports ....................................................................... $10
Copies ................................................................................... $0.12/page
Plots ...................................................................................... $0.006/sq.in.
Flash Drive ............................................................................ $10

GPS Equipment ................................................................................ $20/hour
Dini Laser Level ................................................................................ $30/per day
Mailing/UPS ...................................................................................... At cost
Mileage – Reimbursement ................................................................ IRS Rate – IRS Rate + $5/day
Mileage – MSA Vehicle ..................................................................... $0.75 mile standard/
 ......................................................................................................... $0.67 mile for DOT
Nuclear Density Testing .................................................................... $25.00/day + $10/test
Organic Vapor Field Meter ................................................................ $100/day
PC/CADD Machine ........................................................................... Included in labor rates
Robotic Survey Equipment ................................................................ $20/hour - $15/hour for DOT
Stakes/Lath/Rods .............................................................................. At cost
Travel Expenses, Lodging, & Meals .................................................. At cost
Traffic Counting Equipment & Data Processing................................. At cost
Geodimeter ....................................................................................... $30/hour
Drone Flight ...................................................................................... $375/flight

Labor rates represent an average or range for a particular job classification.  These rates are in effect until December 31, 2024.





1

Robin Ginner

From: warner russell <warnerrussell@att.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:45 PM
To: Robin Ginner; Jed Lechleitner; Karen Margelofsky; Kevin McGuire; Jeremy Oberlander
Subject: Proposed Sidewalks and Railing
Attachments: 2024-04-17 Railings Rev 01.pdf

Hi all attached is a rendition of the back of the pavilion on the square by Kevin McGuire. 
 
This drawing is to be presented at the planning commision on May 2 for possibly adding sidewalks to the back of the 
property for easy access from the rear of the building and seperate the gravel from the turf. 
 
Note with stairs on the West side of building are needed to makeup the 14" elevation and small ramp away from the 
building to the East side to make up th 6" elevation connecting first street sidewalk. 
 
Also you can see the added railing for safety that we are working on with AWI, Advanced Welding Institute for cost of 
materials.   
 
 
 
Warner C Russell Owner 
 
Junior Firefighter Promotions L.L.C. 
 
Firefighter Owned & Operated Since 2011 
 
Office 847-508-2914   9am - 4pm   Mon - Fri. 
 
Info@thefiresafetysimulator.com  
 
http://www.thefiresafetysimulator.com 
 
Info@juniorfirefighterpromotions.com 
 
http://www.juniorfirefighterpromotions.com  
 
The Fire Safety Simulator  
US Patent # 10,522,051 
 
YouTube site  JFP3441 
 
Facebook.com/JuniorFirefighterPromotionsLLC 





























Legal Notice - Request for Conditional Use, Multi-Family Dwelling, 115 S Third Street 
 
 
Publish twice, weeks of April 15 & 22, 2024 
Affidavit Requested 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF EAGLE RIVER PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

Thad Beversdorf is requesting a conditional use permit to remodel a structure to house a multi-family 
housing development at 115 S. Third Street, Eagle River, computer number 221-660-02, in accordance 
with Chapter 106, Article VI, Division 5, Sec 106-414 Uses permitted by conditional grant, (1) Multi-
Family Dwellings (3 or more units), and (2) Mixed use developments not qualifying as being permitted 
by right. The property, zoned as Office Residential, is described as: LOT 2 18CS131 LOTS 7-14 BLK 1 
ORIGINAL PLAT EAGLE RIVER PRT NW NE. Complete legal in tax roll. 

The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle 
River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. 
Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  
Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL 
BE PRESENT. 
 
 



 
 

Office of Zoning and Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriver.govoffice2.com/ 

 
          April 15, 2024 
 
 
«Name» 
«Address» 
«City» 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam -  

Thad Beversdorf is requesting a conditional use permit to remodel a structure to house a multi-
family housing development at 115 S. Third Street, Eagle River, computer number 221-660-02, in 
accordance with Chapter 106, Article VI, Division 5, Sec 106-414 Uses permitted by conditional 
grant, (1) Multi-Family Dwellings (3 or more units), and (2) Mixed use developments not qualifying 
as being permitted by right. The property, zoned as Office Residential, is described as: LOT 2 
18CS131 LOTS 7-14 BLK 1 ORIGINAL PLAT EAGLE RIVER PRT NW NE. Complete legal in tax roll. 

The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, 
Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City 
Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email 
rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Robin Ginner 
City Administrator 
 







Report to the Eagle River City Council – April 2024 

 
Submitted by Anthony Sable, PGA  

 
Dear Council Members, 

 
On April 22, the superintendent opened the course for play. Initially, only the front nine was 

open, then, two days later the entire course war deemed ready for play. 
 
 

CARTS 
 Our Yamaha cart rental fleet is in good condition, and I believe the note on the fleet is 
completely paid off or will be paid off at the end of this year. 
 
 
EXPENSES and PROJECTS 
 The golf shop operation does not have any improvement projects pending. The superintendent 
can provide information on any new golf course improvement projects.  
 
 
SALES 
 No revenue figures are available for comparison from 2023 since the course was not open until 
May 13th of last year.  

In April 2024, 92 people have memberships of various types totaling $47,702. We had 206 
golfers that brought in $3,074. Carts generated $1,502 and the practice range brought in $1,558. April 
revenues totaled $57,288. So we are off to a pretty good start. 

 
 
Respectfully, 

- Anthony Sable, PGA Golf Professional/General Manager 
Eagle River Golf Course 













 

 

 

 

Approx. 65.59 feet 

Approx. 124.84 feet 

Robin
Highlight

Robin
Highlight



 

Approx. 1799.32 feet 

Robin
Highlight



G:\00\00088\00088129\Funding\SDW\SDWLP Application\Resolutions\Resolution_Reimbursement_ER.doc 

RESOLUTION NO. 1040
CITY OF EAGLE RIVER 

RESOLUTION DECLARING OFFICIAL INTENT 
TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES 

WHEREAS, the City of Eagle River, Vilas County, Wisconsin (“the City”) plans to make 
several improvements to Spruce and 3rd Street, and other related facilities (“the Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the City expects to borrow funds and incur debt from one or more possible 
sources on a long-term basis by issuing tax-exempt bonds, promissory notes, DNR EIF Funds, or 
other ‘debt’ to finance the Project (“the Loan”); and 

WHEREAS, because proceeds of the debt which will provide project financing will not 
become available prior to commencement of the Project, the City may need to provide interim 
financing to cover costs of the Project incurred prior to receipt of the Loan; or other debt proceeds; 
and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary, desirable, and in the best interests of the City to use moneys 
from its funds on an interim basis until the Loan becomes available. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Eagle River, Vilas 
County, Wisconsin, that: 

Section 1. Expenditure of Funds The City shall make expenditures as needed from its funds 
to pay the costs of the Project until loan proceeds become available. 

Section 2. Declaration of Official Intent.  The Council of the City of Eagle River hereby 
officially declares its intent under 26 CFR Section 1.150-2 to reimburse said expenditures with 
proceeds of the debt, the principal amount of which is not expected to exceed $3,600,000. 

Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption and 
approval. 

Adopted the  day of  , 2024 

CITY OF EAGLE RIVER 
VILAS COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

__________________________________ 
Jeffrey Hyslop, Mayor 

Attest: ________________________ 
Becky Bolte, City Clerk 









2024 Chipseal Bids

Company Total Notes

Fahner $78,078.37
Confirmed that they were bidding the same quantity of gravel/oil. They did not 
include Flex Patching, which Pitlik did. But even with the flex patching, the bid 
still would have come in under Pitlik's

Pitlik & Wick $91,690.26 Recommended additional repairs totallying $23,000 above their bid

























CITY OF EAGLE RIVER 
MONTHLY POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT 

May 2024 
 

Presented to:  Mayor Jeffrey Hyslop and the City of Eagle River Common Council 
Prepared by:  Chief Christine Dobbs 

 
 
CURRENT ACTIVITY: 
 
During the month of April our officers investigated 110 offenses.  A total of 5 cases were cleared by arrest or 
referred for prosecution.  A total of 6 new cases were added to our active investigation caseload.  A total of 1 
cases were placed in inactive status and 1 incidents unfounded.  The remaining cases have been closed without 
arrest or referred for review to the District Attorney, Juvenile Intake or another agency.   Our active 
investigation caseload is presently 39 cases under continued investigation.  In addition to calls with sufficient 
detail to report below, the following reflects the numbers and types of calls for service: 
 
Agency Assist – Fire/EMS   2 
Alarm      2 
Ambulance or Medical Assist   5 
Animal Problem    3 
Agency Assist     1 
Bail Jumping     5 
Citizen Dispute    1 
Child Abuse or Neglect   2 
Citizen Assist     23 
Dead Body     1 
Disorderly Conduct    4 
False Alarm     3 
Fire      1 
Fraud/Swindle/Confidence Game  1 
Information     5 
Intoxicated Person    1 
Juvenile Problem    2 
Lost or Found Property   1 
Littering/Pollution Problem   1 
 

Message Delivered    1 
Not Classified     1 
Parking Problem    1 
Suspicious Person/Circumstance  7 
Property Watch    1 
Resisting/Interfering w/Police  1 
Search Warrant    1 
Traffic Accident, Hit and Run  2 
Traffic Accident, Prop Damage  3 
Traffic Accident, Pers Injury   1 
Traffic Hazard     5 
Threatening     2 
Traffic Offense    15 
Trespass of Real Property   1 
Theft, Property, From Mtr Veh  1 
Theft, Property, Other    1 
Unsecure Premises    1 
Utility Problem    4 
Welfare Check    10 
 

 
   
A total of 26 traffic stops were conducted resulting in a total of 24 citations or warnings being issued.  The 
following reflects the numbers and types of citations or warnings being issued: 
Disorderly Conduct    1 
Display Unauthorized Plates   1 
Exceed zones and posted limits  5 
Fail Notify Police Accident   1 
Fail to dim     2 
Hit and Run     1 
Nonfunctional headlight   1 
 

Nonfunctional headlight   1 
Non-Registration    2 
Operate after revocation   2 
Operate MV w/o proof of ins   2 
Operate w/o valid license   1 
OWI 6th or greater    1 
Possess Open Intoxicant   2 
Unreasonable & imprudent speed  2 

 
        



 
Our department took 6 people into custody and booked them into the Vilas County Jail.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Christine Dobbs 
Chief of Police 
 
 

April 2024 Assistant Chief’s Report 
 
First off, as the members of the council know, we have an Assistant Chief now.  I would like to thank the City 
Council for taking part in that process and looking out for the future of the police department by taking time to 
put this succession planning in place.  Thank you.  
 
The Eagle River Police Department submitted the application for an officer wellness grant that could bring up 
to $200,000 into the area to build up peer support, chaplains, and mental health, services to area officers and 
hopefully grow Responders Retreat by bringing in several high-level speakers to promote motivation, 
leadership, education, and wellness.  We will not know if the grant is awarded or not until October, and that 
funding would really start to come into play in the Spring of 2025 when we would start sending officer and 
chaplains to training conferences. 
 
Citizens Academy wrapped up at the Vilas County Sheriff’s Department.  One Police Department Chaplain 
completed the program and had nothing but good things to say about it and highly recommended it for others.  
Two Eagle River Officers were able to help on a total of four nights to share in that community engagement and 
education.   
 
Our Detective also attended the state ICAC (Internet Crimes Against Children) Conference.  He said it was a 
good conference and he learned a lot. 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

City Administrator’s Report 
May 2024 
Submitted by Robin Ginner 
 
Admin/General 
 
Departments/Committees/Commissions 

 
Golf Course – I took a tour with Kyle to take a look at the course. It’s really looking good so far 
this season!  He had nine trees taken down on one of the tee boxes that wasn’t getting any 
sunlight (and the grass on that tee was dying). It really opened up the area, and Kyle will be 
cutting out the dead grass on the tee box and adding new sod, then grading and seed-matting 
around the tee box. It’s going to look really nice when it’s done.  He has one more tee box to 
do the same work next year. There are a number of other trees we identified that need to be 
removed, and some stumps ground out. He’ll get quotes for the work so we can put it in the 
budget for 2025. 
 The couple that has taken over the flower-duty this season has begun their work and are 
taking the beautification very seriously! They’ve begun cleaning up all the beds and mulching 
around all the bushes and shrubs. They’ve created a spreadsheet to plan out the types of 
flowers for the different beds depending upon the amount of sunlight each area receives. It’s 
a pretty detailed plan, and I think it’s going to pay off with a beautiful course this summer. 
With the work they’ve put in so far, and the work Kyle and his crew are doing, our course is 
going to look top notch this season! 
 Tony reports that nearly a quarter of his season passes renewed on opening week alone. 
So we’re off to the races and I expect with the extra couple of weeks this season, due to the 
warm winter, we’ll have a record breaking year.  
 We absolutely need to do something with the roof of the clubhouse this summer. The leak 
in the kitchen is getting worse, and when ER Roofing looked at it two summers ago the wood 
was soft in areas throughout the roof. If we’re not going to build a new structure, then we 
need to make repairs to the current one. I’m working on figuring out what needs to be done 
to shore up the portion of the foundation below the storage area in the kitchen and getting 
updated quotes for repair/replacement of the roof. I hope to have this information for the 
council by the June meeting so we can make a decision and move forward. In the meantime, 
DPW tried to tar the roof above the kitchen to keep it from leaking during heavier rains until 
we can get a roofer up there to make the necessary repairs/replacement. 
 There have been a handful of issues needing repair at start-up in the kitchen. We had a 
grease trap issue that required pumping it out and replacing a pipe. There’s a second pipe that 
needs to be replaced as well. The stove, deep fryer and one of the refrigerators needed some 
attention, and we have an electrician lined up because there’s a problem with the breakers 
(too many things on one breaker and it keeps blowing) and a couple of the outlets need to be 
replaced.  
  
Public Works – We didn’t receive any bids for the sidewalk project, aside from the original one 
submitted by American Eagle Concrete. There are two sections that need to be done – one on 
the First Street side of Rotary Square including new curb/gutter where the driveway to the 



2 | P a g e  
 

property was eliminated, and the other on South Main Street including a section of gutter 
across the alley behind the County Store. We budgeted $45k for this project, and the bids 
come in at approximately $35,750. 
 Please see attached for DPW’s April activities. 
 
Zoning/Planning –  We have a company that wants to build a communications tower north of 
the City (south of the intersection at 45 North and 17), but they don’t want to submit to our 
extra-territorial jurisdiction required under our avigation easement. Ideally this needs to go 
through Planning Commission for a public hearing, but the contractor is pushing back on 
whether we legally have the right since the property where it’s being built isn’t within the City’s 
boundaries. Steve G is confident that we do have this right. They’re not taking airspace into 
consideration, which is why we have the extra-territorial jurisdiction. After a discussion with 
Steve, I replied with what needs to be done ahead of construction. I’m awaiting an update 
from the developer. 
 I finally got an update from SC Swiderski on the new development at the corner of Red Fox 
and Ohio.  At this point they’ve pushed it off another year and won’t be considering it until 
2026 at least. They said they’re reviewing it annually. The delay continues to be due to the cost 
of construction.  
 

2024 Projects 
 

Rotary Square – The final touches are currently underway. The area around the building will 
be graded in mid-May and the turf will be installed by Rotary volunteers shortly thereafter. 
Everything points to the park being complete and open to the public by Memorial Day!  
 
2023 Silver Lake Milfoil – The permit application has been submitted to the DNR by the 
herbicide contractor, and letters regarding the herbicide have been sent to all property owners 
with lake shore parcels. OnTerra is working with the Lake Association on some monitoring work 
ahead of the herbicide treatment, and we’re looking at potentially May or early June for the 
application. 
 
2024 Work Bids – The RFP has been released for the chip sealing with bids due on May 1st.  I 
also created and released an RFP for sidewalk work. The guy we’ve always used came back 
over the $25k threshold for the two projects we have planned for this summer, so I put out a 
call for bids due on May 6th.  Both bids will be presented at the May Council meeting. 
 MSA is working on the bid packet for the mill and overlay of Maple Street and will release 
that in late May/early June for a summer 2024 project.  
 
Project Funding – I received confirmation of my MSID grant application for Silver Lake Road in 
the amount of approx. $321,000. MSA will begin doing the engineering for that project, and 
we will plan on the construction in the 2025 season.  

MSA has identified a grant opportunity for the City for capital project planning highlighting 
roadway safety through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, and this may also open the door for 
more substantial grants for our street projects – some of them up to 100%. I’ll be meeting with 



3 | P a g e  
 

Phil and Art to talk about submitting this grant, and if it makes sense for the City. This could be 
a doorway for funding for McKinley if we aren’t successful with the appropriation ask. 
 

 

 



 

FROM THE DESK OF CORY HOFFMANN, DEPUTY CLERK/TREASURER 

MAY 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REPORT 
 April 4th, 2024, met with Adam from Baird to help with an ongoing report for the city council on the budget.  

Met with Dylan Weller, AVP Treasury Management for Nicolet Bank on April 16th 2024. Talked about options for 
monies at that bank. Was advised that a sweep account in addition to the money market account would not be advisable for 
our situation because the amount held there is not significant. Dylan suggested to go with a 6 month CD @ approx. 5% 
interest to earn more interest in the long run with an amount out of the money market.  

Attended the 2024 Municipal Treasurers Association of Wisconsin Spring Conference April 24th and 25th. Was 
appointed to the position of Director for District 8, which includes the counties of Oneida, Vilas, Forest, Lincoln, Langlade, 
Florence and Marinette, along with the cities and towns in those counties.  

All bank statements have been reconciled through March 2024. I am in the process of receiving the April bank 
statements at this time.  

I have been maintaining the position of treasurer, performing all duties assigned to the position along with learning 
more about the clerk’s position so that I can help whenever needed.  

 Thank you.  

 Cory Hoffmann, Deputy Clerk, Treasurer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  





1 | P a g e  
 

Clerks Report 
April/May 2024 

 
Elec�ons:  Final closeout from the April 2nd elec�on has been completed.  No�ces were sent out 
to all absentee applicants who failed to return a ballot.  ERIC mover cards have been processed 
with no�ce of possible registra�on deac�va�on leters have been sent to all undeliverable 
recipients.  
 
Liquor Licenses: I have atended mul�ple training sessions regarding several changes with the 
State of WI overhaul of the Alcohol Division under Act 73. I am registered for a class in July to 
help guide municipali�es in upda�ng their local alcohol ordinances to reflect the changes.  
Liquor License renewal packets were emailed in a batch this year with no�ces of changes and 
new forms.  License holders are beginning to return the forms but with new ques�ons and 
required informa�on, I’ve had to contact/work with many for correc�ons. One change to be 
aware of; the Class C Wine license that previously required the license only to be issued only in 
conjunc�on with a restaurant, now allows for any establishment that would otherwise qualify 
for a license.  This includes places like beauty salons to be able meet the qualifica�ons to sell 
wine.  They would have the same rules with licensing, requiring someone who has completed 
the Responsible Beverage Training to be always on site, and underage clients would need to be 
accompanied by an adult to be in the establishment.  We have had an inquiry into the new 
regula�ons, but no applica�on has been submited. 
 
I have processed the Chambers wine walk temporary “Class B’ licenses and the temporary 
“Class B” Wine and Class “B” Beer license for the Vilas County Fair. 
 
Operators Licenses:  It’s been a very busy month for operator licensing as the term expires on 
June 30, the same as all liquor licenses.  The new fee has not returned any feedback at all, it was 
a reasonable increase. 
 
Permits/Licenses:  I’ve processed a few reoccurring event applica�ons this month, the Vilas 
County Fair, Veterans Memorial Day Program, Abundant Life Vaca�on Bible School, and the 
Pickleball Associa�on hours. I’ve also got reoccurring direct sellers permits for Sloppy D’s food 
truck and  Three Lakes Cheese Haus. 
 
Praise in the Pines has been working with City Hall and ERPD on dialing in their event at the 
NPSD Fieldhouse.   
 
ERLW, ERPD, ERFD, EMS and possible other en��es have submited an applica�on for Na�onal 
Night Out with giveaway items for kids and demonstra�ons. Mike Sanborn submited the 
applica�on on behalf of all en��es. 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

Eagle River Historical Society in conjunc�on with Hawks Nest has submited the applica�on for 
canoe races on the River along the Boardwalk at Riverview Park.  Vito Bortolo� will be in 
atendance to discuss this event.  
 
All events are compiled/updated into a document that is shared with all department heads, 
ERRP, the Chamber and the fire department for planning.   
 
Fireworks Permit: Kenny Body, owner of Kenny’s Elite Auto Detail & Tin�ng, has submited a 
fireworks permit applica�on for the city 4th of July show.  Fire Chief Michael Anderson is against 
the July 5th rain date and has put some restric�ons on winds, sta�ng: “I am aware of his plan. 
However, because of its proximity to the school, I don’t think it is a great idea.  I will impose the 
same restric�ons as in previous years, with the addi�onal restric�on of a west wind.  This 
means the fireworks will be canceled if the wind blows from the Northwest, West, or 
Southwest.”  Rob Hom provided the following: “The proposed site for the fireworks is off Bolte 
Road.  Kenny proposes to use the area adjacent to the stump dump as the launch site.  It is 
more than a mile from the school and about 4,000 feet from the airport ramp (where there will 
be about $10 million + of airplanes parked for the 4th long weekend).  The airport commission 
granted approval to use airport property outside the fence – condi�onal on his ability to get 
adequate insurance coverage.” The firm (Mr. Body) would need to provide a pyrotechnics 
cer�fica�on, and a cer�ficate of liability for no less than $5,000,000 with City of Eagle River and 
Eagle River Union Airport named as addi�onal insured.  Barnes also recommended adding a 
waiver of subroga�on for both the city and the airport. Mr. Body is also reques�ng that the City, 
at no expense, place the order for the fireworks as the price savings would be substan�al. 
Atorney Garbowicz recommends the City does NOT do that. Garbowicz, Hom, Anderson, Dobbs 
and Mr. Body will be available at the 5/14 mee�ng for discussion/ac�on.  
 
Garbage and Recycling:  I was contacted by Mike Koehler, Opera�ons Manager at Republic 
Services for the possible implementa�on of a uniform recycling pick up day throughout the City 
instead of having two different zones.  They are in the infancy stage of the process but hope to 
begin in August.  We would need to do an informa�onal campaign to let our residen�al contract 
customers know, possibly through a no�fica�on included in Eagle River Light and Water July 
billing. 
 
Reminder: Spring Yard Waste cleanup will be held May 22.   
 
Insurance:   Included “The Square” on the City insurance policy. 
 
NAN financing:  All required filings with Quarles and Brady bond counsel for the NAN for 3rd and 
Spruce/ Silver Lake/Maple street projects have been �mely completed for the an�cipated 
finalizing on May 6 and close on May 15. 
 
Special Assessment Requests: I have had three Special Assessment Requests since the previous 
council mee�ng.  
 



3 | P a g e  
 

Open Records Requests: I have had no open records requests for the City of Eagle River.   
 
Department of Revenue Form Filing:  All tax-exempt cer�fica�on forms, PC-220, have been 
returned to me.  Mailing address updates have been submited to Vilas County Land 
Informa�on, incomplete and forms that needed correc�ng have been addressed.  All data 
obtained from the bi-annual reports has been compiled and DOR form PC-226 Taxa�on District 
Exemp�on Summary Report has been filed with the DOR. 
 
The 2023 Room Tax Report, DOR form SL-304, has been completed and submited by the May 1 
due date.  First quarter 2024 repor�ng and payments have been collected and setlement will 
completed by the end of May. 
 
The 2024 Expenditure Restraint Incen�ve Budget worksheet, DOR Form SL-203 has been 
completed and submited by the May 1, due date.  
 
The DOR has provided new forms to comply with the Maintenance of Effort (MOE) repor�ng 
requirements created under 2023 WI Act 12.  The cer�fica�on forms for fire (SL-308) and EMS 
(SL-309) have been forwarded to the Fire Department and Aspirus Ambulance Director for 
comple�on by June 15 so I can use their cer�fica�ons to complete the city compliance repor�ng 
form SL-305, due July 1. Note that late filing on this will result in penal�es to our Shared 
Revenue. 
 
The 2023 Personal Property Value Report, DOR Form PA-115, is for calcula�ng the WI Act 12 
personal property aid payment from the State.  This form sets the amount the City will get for 
aid in the future based on 2023 personal property values. The report is quite extensive, and I 
have been in touch with Jus�n Servin, our Assessor, for informa�on.  The Assessor will be an 
integral part of comple�ng this form.  The airport hangars and TID district informa�on will also 
come into play.  It’s due July 1, and is a one �me, post repeal, repor�ng form.  Just want to put it 
on the radar and assure you all that I’m on it.  
 
I have reached out to the surveyor Greg Maines for an update on the process at the airport for 
conver�ng personal property to BFI (Building Fixtures Improvements) for 2024. Maines has all 
the field work done and is working on the mapping.  Once he is able to get the legal descrip�ons 
completed, I will complete the BFI forms to get the deeds recorded with register of deeds. Then 
I can start the process of pu�ng together a usable template to create our own tax forms for 
billing 2024 taxes for each of the hangars. 
 
Federal Form 8849 – Claim for Refund of Excise Taxes: I’ve submited a request to the IRS to 
relook at our denied request for refund of excise taxes for tax paid on fuel for the golf carts.   
 
Mee�ngs:  Following the April mee�ngs, all licenses and permits were produced, 
mailed/emailed to the applicants. Finance Commitee dra� minutes were produced, and the 
April City Council regular and special mee�ng dra� minutes were produced and a truncated 
version with all mo�ons was published in the VCNR. Resolu�ons were executed and saved 



4 | P a g e  
 

digitally and filed in the physical resolu�on book.  All Clerk items were added to the May 
agenda. All Clerk suppor�ng documents for the May Finance and City Council mee�ngs were 
prepared and supplied for Robins mee�ng binder. All Eagle River agendas were posted onto the 
bulle�n boards, sent to the email distribu�on list, and posted onto the website. All Vilas County, 
ERRP, NPSD, Airport, and LVG supplied agendas were posted on our bulle�n board.   
 
Taxes/Assessor:  Associated Appraisals con�nues with the interim market revalua�on with the 
last invoice repor�ng 44% complete.   
 
The Board of Review will need to be adjourned to a later date due to the revalua�on. A Class 1 
no�ce was published to hold the BOR mee�ng on June 4, 2024, at noon for the purpose of 
adjourning to a later date, an�cipated to be August 22, 2024. Member training will need to be 
taken before the August 22 date.  The Assessor will keep us on track with this process.   DOR 
Form BOR-A was due April 22 and is to be filed by the Assessor.  The Assessor has NOT filed the 
form and I have been in contact with them about it.  They report that the DOR would rather 
they wait un�l a firm date has been established rather than amend so wrong dates don’t 
become available to those inquiring. 
 
PILOT: The termina�on of St. Marys of the Snows PILOT agreement has been ini�ated with 
Atorney Garbowicz, with Mayor and I signing off on the termina�on agreement. The parcel will 
move to tax exempt for the 2024 tax roll. 
 
City Hall:  Carpets have been cleaned, City Hall windows have been washed, flags have been 
checked and those that needed it, replaced, dumpster delivered at T-docks, Porta Po�es at 
Minnesota St Park and Park behind city hall, all park toiletries are stocked for summer, and the 
planters at the entrance of City Hall are weeded, mulched and ready for the Master Gardeners 
to plant. 
 
The Square bathroom and serving area dispensers/disposal items were ordered, delivered at 
the end of April, and ERRP is overseeing the installa�on at the Square.  
 
 
Becky J Bolte 
Clerk – City of Eagle River 


	AGENDA 2024.5.14 - FC & CC AGENDA NOTICE
	1. Call to Order

	4-9-24 FC and CC Minutes
	4-23-2024 Special CC Minutes
	Fireworks at Airport
	EVENT - Veterans Memorial Day Program
	TEMPORARY BANNER/ CIVIC DISPLAY INSTALLATION APPLICATION/ PERMIT

	EVENT Chamber Amendment to Sip and Shop
	EVENT Historical Society and Hawks Nest
	EVENT National Night Out
	EVENT Praise in the Pines
	EVENT Vacation Bible School
	EVENT VC Fair
	ginner, robin email 4.16.24 - Tomlanovich Easement
	city of eagle river-tomlanovich easement agreement
	2022080 - EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR V279 P601 STRIP
	2022080 - 3 Lot CSM PRELIM 4-10-24
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2022080 - FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PRELIM 4-10-24
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Proposed 2025 Budget Timeline
	Staff Note - 2024 City of Eagle River Quarterly Financial Report
	THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER, WISCONSIN
	COMMON COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET
	COUNCIL SECTION: 
	DISCUSSION/ACTION
	ITEM NUMBER:  1
	TITLE: 2024 City of Eagle River General Fund Quarterly Financial Report
	DATE
	May 14, 2024
	VOTE REQUIRED:
	N/A
	PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, Baird Budget Consultant

	Description:
	As part of Baird’s contractual budgetary consulting assistance, it is recommended to provide staff and council members with a quarterly financial report to showcase areas where the city is exceeding, on track, or below revenue or expenditure projectio...
	Below is a breakdown of estimated general fund revenues and expenditures as of 3/31/2024:
	As you can see in the table some fund areas such as Other Financing Sources, Fines/Forfeitures, and Miscellaneous are showing as exceeding the quarterly revenue average.  Other areas such as Taxes, Public Charges, and Intergovernmental will showcase a...
	As you can see in the table most expenditure accounts within the general fund are showing to be in good standing in relation towards the % of budget quarterly average which would be 25%.   Some areas such as General Government and Culture, Recreation,...
	Finally attached to this staff note you will find the 1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report for the City of Eagle River thru 3/31/2024.  This report’s goal is to provide the staff and council members with a snapshot of 10 key general fund revenue and e...
	The accounts are categorized with a status update of the following:
	  This sign indicates the city has collected money above revenue projections or are currently forecasted to exceed.
	  This sign indicates the city is on track to either hit budgeted amounts for revenue or expenditures.
	 This sign indicates this account is something Baird/city staff will continue to monitor as currently projections are showing this may be below revenue projections or could be above expenditure projections.
	 This sign indicates this account has been confirmed it will end either below revenue projections or has been confirmed it will end above expenditure projections.  This is something Baird/city staff will have to address in the future year budget prop...
	Please review the following attached document and if you have any questions, please let the City Administrator know and I will work with staff to provide further clarification.
	Attachments:
	1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report

	Q1 2024 Eagle River General Fund Budget Monitor Report
	MSA - 05 14 24 Update
	MSA - PSA 00088135
	estimates

	MSA - Silver Lake Road - Engineering & Bid Contract PSA 00088117
	FULL Planning Commission Packet 2024.5.2
	Rotary Square Railings Email
	Rotary Square - 2024-04-17 Railings Rev 01
	application
	Blank Page

	VCNR Notice of Public Hearing - 2024.5.2 - Multi Family Dwelling 115 S Third
	Letter - Conditional Use Multi Family Dwelling 115 S Third
	Owner_1_2
	Owner_2_2
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Golf Course Report to the Eagle River City Council - April 2024
	ginner, robin email 2.28.24 - Concession Stand
	concession stand lease
	TOL Road Transfer to COER
	Resolution 1040 Reimbursement_ER
	Sidewalk 210 S Main Street - American Eagle Concrete
	Sidewalk Rotary Square 1st Street - American Eagle Concrete
	Chipseal 2024 Bids Received
	Sheet1

	2024 chipseal bidscans
	ERPD Chief's Report May 2024
	Treasurer Report May 2024 v2
	2024.5 Clerks Report
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPB6.tmp
	City Administrator’s Report

	ADP1BA2.tmp
	1. Call to Order

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP4F28.tmp
	City Administrator’s Report


	Event to be held on City Streets Street Closing: Off
	Display Goods Wares or Merchandise on Sidewalks: Off
	Food Trucks at event  Provide proof of NonProfit: Off
	Amplifying Device: On
	Temporary Signs: Off
	Street Banners the attached DOT app MUST be: Off
	Animals to be kept for exhibition or amusement: Off
	Todays Date: 04/10/2024
	Event Dates: 05/27/2024
	Event Name: Veterans Memorial Day Program
	Times of Event: 11:00am - 12:00pm
	Organization Name: Vilas County Veterans Service Office
	Contact Persons: Brian Thomas or Kevin Eades
	Phone s: 715-479-3629
	Contact Email: veteranservices@vilascountywi.gov, keeade@vilascountywi.gov
	Physical AND Mailing Address 1: 330 Court Street
	Physical AND Mailing Address 2:                                                          Eagle River, WI 54521
	Streets to be CLOSED 1: Back street west of Courthouse / River Street parallel to Birch Street
	Streets to be CLOSED 2: 
	Barricades  Cones  Picnic Tables detail how many of each are needed 1: 5-10
	Barricades  Cones  Picnic Tables detail how many of each are needed 2: 
	Event Location  Display 1: West Parking lot, grass area in front of Courthouse, rifle and Civil War cannon firing blanks
	Event Location  Display 2: 
	Types of Goods to be Displayed: Civil War cannon, rifle salute
	Location of Signs: 
	Location of Street Banners: 
	Print Name: Kevin Eades
	1000000 Current Certificate of Insurance on file with City of Eagle River listed as certificate holder: Yes
	Approved by the Eagle River City Council on 1: 
	Approved by the Eagle River City Council on 2: 
	with the following specifications: 
	Becky J Bolte Clerk: 


